
Page 1 of 1 

CITY OF GERING 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA 

 
AMENDED 

 
Regular meeting of the Gering City Council, November 13, 2023 at 6:00 p.m., at Gering City Hall 
Council Chambers, 1025 P Street, Gering, NE. 
 
All agenda items are for discussion and action will be taken as deemed appropriate. 
 
CALL TO ORDER. 

1. Recital of the Pledge of Allegiance and Prayer 
2. Roll Call 
3. Excuse Council Member absence  

 
OPEN MEETINGS ACT - NEB.REV.STAT. CHAPTER 84, ARTICLE 14 
As required by State Law, public bodies shall make available at least one current copy of the Open 
Meetings Act posted in the meeting room.  Agenda items may be moved up or down on the agenda 
at the discretion of the Mayor.  As required by State Law, additions may not be made to this agenda 
less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless they are considered under this section 
of the agenda and Council determines that the matter requires emergency action. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
(Items under the Consent Agenda are proposed for adoption by one action for all items unless any 
member of Council requests that an item be considered separately.) 

1. Approve minutes of the October 23, 2023 Regular City Council meeting 
2. Approve Claims 
3. File for record TCD Quarterly Report 

 
CURRENT BUSINESS: 

1. Consider approval of Keno Fund requests: 
- Riverside Discovery Center, $15,000.00 
- Scottsbluff/Gering State Golf, $4,000.00 
- Gering Public Library, $3,018.39 
- Monument Prevention, $3,000.00 

2. Approve Ordinance No. 2139 - AN ORDINANCE PROHIBITING PARKING ON A PORTION 
OF RED BARN DRIVE; PROVIDING FOR NO PARKING SIGNS AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE HEREOF TO ESTABLISH A NO PARKING ZONE ON RED BARN DRIVE 

3. Approve Ordinance No. 2140 - AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND WATER SERVICE 
CONNECTION FEES; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE HEREOF 

4. Approve Resolution 11-23-1 regarding Adoption of Clarification Amendment to Employee 
Retirement Plan for Employees of the City of Gering  

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
BIDS/PROPOSALS: 
 
CLOSED SESSION: 
(Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed necessary.) 
 
ADJOURN 
 
Amended November 10, 2023, 10:54 a.m.  
 Current Business Agenda item “Consider approval of Keno Fund requests” was added as 
  item #1.   



 

THE OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GERING CITY COUNCIL, 
October 23, 2023                  
A regular meeting of the City Council of Gering, Nebraska was held in open session on October 23, 2023, 
at 6:00 p.m. at Gering City Hall, 1025 P Street, Gering, NE. Present were Mayor Ewing and 
Councilmembers Shields, Gillen, Backus, Bohl, Wiedeman, O’Neal, Morrison.  Also present were City 
Administrator Pat Heath, City Clerk Kathy Welfl and City Attorney Jim Ellison. Absent was 
Councilmember Cowan.  Notice of the meeting was given in advance by publication in the Star-Herald, 
the designated method of giving notice. All proceedings hereafter were taken while the meeting was open 
to the attendance of the public except as otherwise indicated.     
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor Ewing called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and stated that a quorum of the Council was 
present and City business could be conducted. 

1. Recital of the Pledge of Allegiance and Prayer 
2. Roll Call 
3. Excuse Councilmember absence  

 
Motion by Councilmember Shields to excuse the absence of Councilmember Bohl from the 
October 9, 2023 regular City Council meeting. Second by Councilmember O’Neal. There 
was no discussion. Mayor Ewing called for the vote. “AYES”: Shields, Gillen, Backus, 
Bohl, Wiedeman, O’Neal, Morrison. “NAYS”: None.  Abstaining: None.  Absent: Cowan.  
Motion carried. 

 
OPEN MEETINGS ACT - NEB.REV.STAT. CHAPTER 84, ARTICLE 14 
Mayor Ewing stated: As required by State Law, public bodies shall make available at least one current 
copy of the Open Meetings Act posted in the meeting room.  Agenda items may be moved up or down on 
the agenda at the discretion of the Mayor.  As required by State Law, additions may not be made to this 
agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless they are considered under this 
section of the agenda and the Council determines that the matter requires emergency action. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
(Items under the Consent Agenda are proposed for adoption by one action for all items unless any 
member of Council requests that an item be considered separately.) 

1. Approve minutes of the October 9, 2023 Budget Work Session  
2. Approve Claims  

 
Claims 10/10/23 – 10/23/23 
21ST CENTURY EQUIPMENT $137.37, 24/7 FITNESS $226.00, A & A PORTA POTTIES $450.00, ACE HARDWARE $1,575.72, 
ACUSHNET COMPANY $511.72, ALLAN D MITCHELL $1,539.68, ALTEC INDUSTRIES, INC. $500.09, AMAZON CAPITAL 
SERVICES $2,111.86, AMERICAN BUS ASSOCIATION $650.00, AMERICAN LEGAL PUBLISHING $450.00, AMERITAS LIFE 
INSURANCE COPR. $611.64, APPLIED CONCEPTS, INC. $7,050.00, AT&T MOBILITY $1,172.75, AXON ENTERPRISE, INC 
$33,048.24, B & C STEEL $3,142.20, B & H INVESTMENTS,INC $300.00, BEELINE SERIVCE NC $170.00, BENZEL PEST 
CONTROL $100.05, BLACK HILLS ENERGY $11.07, BLUFFS FACILITY SOLUTIONS $428.96, BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES, 
INC $6,436.91, CALLAWAY GOLF COMPANY $641.54, CENTURYLINK $666.88, CITY OF GERING $541.38, CITY OF 
SCOTTSBLUFF $4,000.00, CLARITA WALKER $899.93, CLARK PRINTING LLC $435.10, CNA SURETY DIRECT BILL $750.00, 
CONNECTING POINT $14.34, CONSUMER REPORTS $30.00, CONTRACTORS MATERIALS, INC. $37.90, CORE & MAIN LP 
$2,541.84, COULTER INC. $1,745.46, CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO. $47.48, CROELL, INC $367.00, CROWNE PLAZA-
KEARNEY $189.00, DEMCO, INC $407.07, DOOLEY OIL $397.30, DUSTIN KINNAN $326.00, DUTTON-LAINSON COMPANY 
$4,646.57, DYNAMIC BRANDS LLC $1,038.63, ELITE TOTAL FITNESS $112.00, ELLISON, KOVARIK & TURMAN LAW 
$9,182.70, ESC ENGINEERING $4,545.00, EXPRESS TOLL $31.85, FASTENAL COMPANY $384.32, FAT BOYS TIRE & AUTO 
$35.02, FERGUSON SIGNS $510.00, FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA $9,084.61, FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHA - POLICE 
$584.00, FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER, INC. $2,695.80, FRANK PARTS COMPANY $814.48, FYR-TEK, INC. $1,443.35, GERING 
VALLEY PLUMBING & HTG., INC. $41,759.07, GERING VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT. $207.00, GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL 
SERVICE $100.00, GROUND UP CONSTRUCTION & CLEAN $678.50, HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS $132.36, HENSLEY 
BATTERY, LLC $271.86, HODGES & IRVINE $335.00, HOMETOWN LEASING $144.52, IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC. 
$273.27, IMPERIAL PUMP SOLUTIONS $1,549.64, INDEPENDENT PLUMBING & HEATING $29.37, INDOFF INCORPORATED 
$264.45, INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $50,709.98, INTERNATIONAL INST OF MUNCIPAL $360.00, INTRALINKS, INC. 
$8,925.13, JEROLD E HIGEL $1,015.00, JOHN HANCOCK USA $16,939.39, JOHN HANCOCK USA FIRE $761.78, JOHN 
HANCOCK USA POLICE $9,110.14, JOHNSON CASHWAY CO. $116.98, JONES & BARTLETT LEARNING $485.77, KAY PARK & 
RECREATION $10,105.00, KLAAS STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING,L $780.00, LEAGUE ASSOC./RISK MANAGEMENT 
$717,607.51, LEE ENTERPRISES $417.18, MEAT SHOPPE $20,928.78, MENARDS $703.89, MOBIUS COMMUNICATIONS 



 

COMPANY $30.00, MODERN MARKETING $269.66, MOTOR FUELS DIVISION $2,221.00, MUNICIPAL ENERGY AGENCY OF 
NE $303,397.87, MUNICIPAL SUPPLY, INC. OF NE. $1,354.69, NEBRASKA CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTE $823.63, 
NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT OF REV (PR) $14,337.88, NEBRASKA DEPT OF REVENUE $682.67, NEBRASKA DEPT. OF 
REVENUE $74,786.12, NEBRASKA LIFE MAGAZINE $30.00, NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT $2,838.33, NEBRASKA 
RURAL RADIO ASSOC. $583.18, NEBRASKA STATE TREASURER $1,678.16, NEBRASKA STATEWIDE ARBORETUM $130.00, 
NEMNICH AUTOMOTIVE LLC $444.69, NKC TIRE $110.00, NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC $266.25, PANHANDLE AREA 
DEVELOPMENT $7,536.32, PANHANDLE COOP ASSOCIATION $2,834.04, PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE, INC. 
$779.00, PANHANDLE HUMANE SOCIETY $3,168.50, PATTLEN ENTERPRISES, INC $1,276.12, PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION 
& SUPP $396.95, PERMA-BOUND $27.04, PING INC $176.80, PRAISE WINDOWS $600.00, PREVENTION $36.00, PRINT 
BROKER $3,504.58, PT HOSE AND BEARING $346.40, PVB VISA $7,322.21, QUADIENT LEASING USA $840.00, RECOVERY 
SYSTEMS COMPANY, INC $3,398.80, REGIONAL CARE INC. $87,267.82, RIVERSTONE BANK $617.91, SANDBERG 
IMPLEMENT, INC. $439.51, SARAH WYNN $425.00, SCB CO PUBLIC TRANSIT $5,000.00, SCB. COUNTY AMBULANCE 
SERVICE $316.23, SCB. COUNTY SHERIFF OFFICE $87.84, SCHOLASTIC INC. $1,088.00, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT 
$93.00, SCOTTSBLUFF-GERING UNITED WAY $221.25, SCS ENGINEERS $1,375.00, SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER $1,000.00, 
SETH HOLTHUS $134.99, SHAWNA WINCHELL $950.00, SHERRY PRESTON $115.41, SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C. 
$1,500.00, SIMON CONTRACTORS $4,790.40, SMART APPLE MEDIA $69.85, SOUTHWESTERN EQUIPMENT COMPANY 
$7,878.66, TERRY CARPENTER, INC. $650.00, TORRINGTON SOD FARMS $233.00, TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIV 
$75.00, TRAVIS MATHEW $1,605.00, TYLER TECHNOLOGIES $5,018.75, TYNDALE $715.85, USA BLUE BOOK $40.28, UTILITY 
BILL REFUNDS $6,465.91, VALLEY AUTO LOCATORS LLC $492.12, VANTAGE APPAREL $1,100.54, VERIZON CONNECT 
$38.38, W & R INC. $6,380.38, WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY $11,127.17, WESTERN PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS 
$632.00, YMCA OF SCOTTSBLUFF $1,007.00, Total $1,579,661.52 
 

Motion by Councilmember Morrison to approve the Consent Agenda. Second by 
Councilmember Wiedeman. There was no discussion. Mayor Ewing called for the vote. 
“AYES”: Shields, Gillen, Backus, Bohl, Wiedeman, O’Neal, Morrison. “NAYS”: None.  
Abstaining: None.  Absent: Cowan.  Motion carried. 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
1. Public Hearing regarding the FY 23/24 One and Six Year Street Improvement Plan  
Mayor Ewing opened a public hearing regarding the FY23/24 One and Six Year Street Plan at 6:03 p.m.  
Casey Dahlgrin, Transportation Superintendent, addressed the Council. In addition to the written plan, 
maps were provided to the Council.  

City of Gering 
One and Six Year Street Program 2024 

 One Year Plan     
Project/Priority #  Street/Description Est   

 
GER (10-2020) 17th Street from 955 17th South to D Street  

 2" Mill and Overlay of Existing Deteriorated Asphalt Pavement 

 Including Installation of 4 ADA Handicap Ramps $    210,100 
 

GER (2-2022) Crescent Drive  
 2" Mill and Overlay of Existing Deteriorated Asphalt Pavement $    139,000 

 
Total: $    349,100 

 
 Six Year Plan    
Project/Priority # Street/Description Est. Cost 

 
GER (3-2022) Lockwood Road from Old Oregon Trail Road South to City Limit  

 2" Mill and Overlay of Existing Deteriorated Asphalt Pavement $    315,000 
 

GER (8-2020) Arroyo Road  
 2" Mill and Overlay of Existing Deteriorated Asphalt Pavement 

 Including Installation of 5 ADA Handicap Ramps $    242,000 
 

GER (9-2020) Hackberry Drive from Old Oregon Trail Road North to Cross Pan  
 2" Mill and Overlay of Existing Deteriorated Asphalt Pavement $ 50,100 

 



 

GER (1-2023) 7th Street from M Street South to Concrete Pavement  
 2" Mill and Overlay of Existing Deteriorated Asphalt Pavement 

 Including Installation of 10 ADA Handicap Ramps $    252,500 
 

GER (2-2023) Country Club Road West of Five Rocks  
 2" Mill and Overlay of Existing Asphalt Pavement  
 Including Installation of 11 ADA Handicap Ramps $    761,400 

 
GER (1-2021) M Street from 11th Street East to City Limits  

 2" Mill and Overlay of Existing Deteriorated Asphalt Pavement 

 Including Installation of 19 ADA Handicap Ramps  
 Including Preformed Pavement Marking $ 2,445,000 

 
GER (11-2020) 10th Street from Union Pacific Railroad Tracks to Stable Club Road  

 2" Mill and Overlay of Existing Deteriorated Asphalt Pavement  
 Including Installation of New Curb/Gutter and Sidewalk $ 2,321,000 

 
GER (1-2024) Nelson Avenue  

 2" Mill and Overlay of Existing Deteriorated Asphalt Pavement 

 Including Installation of 9 ADA Handicap Ramps $    204,100 
 

GER (2-2024) Q Street from 15th to 19th Street  
 2" Mill and Overlay of Existing Deteriorated Asphalt Pavement 

 Including Installation of 20 ADA Handicap Ramps $    312,200 

  Total                   $6,903,300 
 

 

Councilmember Wiedeman stated that there are a lot of potholes due to rain; will the Transportation 
Department be filling those in?  Superintendent Dahlgrin replied yes, if they can get some hot asphalt.  
 
Mayor Ewing asked twice if there was anyone in the Council Chambers wishing to speak regarding the 
FY23/24 One and Six Year Street Improvement Plan.  Seeing none and with no further comments, the 
administrative record was closed and the public hearing closed at 6:06 p.m. 
 

Motion by Councilmember Gillen to approve the FY23/24 One and Six year Street Plan. 
Second by Councilmember Morrison.  There was no discussion. Mayor Ewing called the 
vote. “AYES”: Shields, Gillen, Backus, Bohl, Wiedeman, O’Neal, Morrison. “NAYS”: None.  
Abstaining: None.  Absent: Cowan.  Motion carried. 

 
1a. Approve Resolution 10-23-2 authorizing the Mayor to sign the Municipal Annual Certification of 
Program Compliance to the Nebraska Board of Public Roads Classifications and Standards 2023  
 

RESOLUTION 10-23-2 
Signing of the Municipal Annual Certification of Program Compliance 2023 

 

Whereas:  State of Nebraska Statutes, sections 39-2115, 39-2119, 39-2120, 39-2121, and 39-2520(2), requires an 
annual certification of program compliance to the Nebraska Board of Public Roads Classifications and Standards; 
and 

Whereas: State of Nebraska Statute, Section 39-2120 also requires that the annual certification of program 
compliance by each municipality shall be signed by the Mayor or Village Board Chairperson and shall include the 
resolution of the governing body of the municipality authorizing the signing of the certification. 

Be it resolved that the Mayor of Gering is hereby authorized to sign the Municipal Annual Certification of Program 
Compliance. 

Adopted this ____ day of ____________, 2023 at Gering, Nebraska. 



 

 
City Council Members: 
Rebecca Shields  Susan Wiedeman 
Michael Gillen  Pam O’Neal 
Ben Backus  Julie Morrison 
Cody Bohl  Troy Cowan 
 
City Councilmember _________________ moved the adoption of said resolution.  Member ________________ 
seconded the motion.  Roll call:  ___Yes ___No ___Abstained  ___Absent.  Resolution adopted, signed and billed as 
adopted. 
 
Attest: 
__________________________________________ 

(Signature of Clerk) 
 

Motion by Councilmember Gillen to approve Resolution 10-23-2 authorizing the Mayor to 
sign the Municipal Annual Certification of Program Compliance to the Nebraska Board of 
Public Roads Classifications and Standards 2023. Second by Councilmember Bohl.  There 
was no discussion. Mayor Ewing called for the vote.  “AYES”: Shields, Gillen, Backus, 
Bohl, Wiedeman, O’Neal, Morrison. “NAYS”: None.  Abstaining: None.  Absent: Cowan.  
Motion carried. 

 
CURRENT BUSINESS:  
1. Approve Resolution 10-23-3 regarding Trustee of the City of Gering, Nebraska Firefighters’ 
Pension Plan 

ADOPTING RESOLUTION 10-23-3 
 

The undersigned Representative of the City of Gering, Nebraska (the Employer) hereby certifies that the 
following resolutions were duly adopted by the Employer on      , and 
that such resolutions have not been modified or rescinded as of the date hereof: 

RESOLVED, that effective     the individual listed below will be appointed Trustee of 
the City of Gering, Nebraska Firefighters’ Pension Plan (the “Plan”): 
 

1. Lyndsey Mathews, Finance Director  
 
These individual(s) are authorized to represent and to act for and on the behalf of the City’s matters falling within the 
scope of the functions and duties as outlined under the Plan. 
 
RESOLVED, that the undersigned is hereby authorized to execute, on behalf of the Employer, all documents 
necessary to effect the changes authorized herein. 
 
PASS AND APRPOVED this ______ day of October, 2023        
                                  
       Kent E. Ewing, Mayor 
       City of Gering                      
ATTEST: 
__________________________ 
Kathleen Welfl, City Clerk 
City of Gering  
 

Motion by Councilmember Morrison to approve Resolution 10-23-3 regarding Trustee of 
the City of Gering, Nebraska Firefighters’ Pension Plan. Second by Councilmember 
Wiedeman.  There was no discussion. Mayor Ewing called for the vote.  “AYES”: Shields, 
Gillen, Backus, Bohl, Wiedeman, O’Neal, Morrison. “NAYS”: None.  Abstaining: None.  
Absent: Cowan.  Motion carried. 

 
 
 



 

2. Approve Resolution 10-23-4 regarding Trustee of the City of Gering, Nebraska Police Officers’ 
Pension Plan 

ADOPTING RESOLUTION 10-23-4 
 

The undersigned Representative of the City of Gering, Nebraska (the Employer) hereby certifies that the 
following resolutions were duly adopted by the Employer on      , and 
that such resolutions have not been modified or rescinded as of the date hereof: 

RESOLVED, that effective     the individual listed below will be appointed Trustee of 
the City of Gering, Nebraska Police Officers’ Pension Plan (the “Plan”): 
 

1. Lyndsey Mathews, Finance Director  
 
These individual(s) are authorized to represent and to act for and on the behalf of the City’s matters falling within the 
scope of the functions and duties as outlined under the Plan. 
 
RESOLVED, that the undersigned is hereby authorized to execute, on behalf of the Employer, all documents 
necessary to effect the changes authorized herein. 
 
PASS AND APRPOVED this ______ day of October, 2023 
                                  
       Kent E. Ewing, Mayor 
       City of Gering                          
ATTEST: 
__________________________ 
Kathleen Welfl, City Clerk 
City of Gering  
 

Motion by Councilmember O’Neal to approve Resolution 10-23-4 regarding the Trustee of 
the City of Gering, Nebraska Police Officers’ Pension Plan. Second by Councilmember 
Gillen.  There was no discussion. Mayor Ewing called for the vote.  “AYES”: Shields, 
Gillen, Backus, Bohl, Wiedeman, O’Neal, Morrison. “NAYS”: None.  Abstaining: None.  
Absent: Cowan.  Motion carried. 

 
3. Approve Lyndsey Mathews as Trustee of the Gering Fire Department Volunteer Incentive 
Program 
 

Motion by Councilmember Gillen to approve Lyndsey Mathews as Trustee of the Gering 
Fire Department Volunteer Incentive Program. Second by Councilmember O’Neal.  There 
was no discussion. Mayor Ewing called for the vote.  “AYES”: Shields, Gillen, Backus, 
Bohl, Wiedeman, O’Neal, Morrison. “NAYS”: None.  Abstaining: None.  Absent: Cowan.  
Motion carried. 

 
REPORTS: 
1. Laison Report – Valley Visions, Councilmember Wiedeman  
Councilmember Wiedeman stated that Valley Visions is a committee with the Scottsbluff/Gering Chamber 
of Commerce.  She reported the following from their last meeting on September 27: 
 

- Downtown Gering Trick or Treat will be October 31st from 3-5 p.m. 
- They discussed the Oktoberfest scheduled at the Civic Plaza on October 14. 
- Midwest Farm Equipment, on North 10th Street, is almost done with their remodel.  
- Activate Scottsbluff/Gering has been working with Valley Visions (she and Annie Folck are both on that 

committee). On August 28, Annie Folck, Mike Minzey and Councilmember Wiedeman walked the pathway 
from the U Street trailhead to the YMCA and looked at the signage, ramps onto the streets and curb cuts.  A 
lot of the signage on Country Club Road and other areas needs to be redone, or directional signage needs 
to be added.  Mike indicated that Terrytown is onboard with updating the signage on the pathway.  Valley 
Visions has about $11,0000 they want to go to signage.  They can probably get another couple thousand 
from Activate Scottsbluff.   

- Deb Cottier secured letters from Senator Fischer to request $20,000,000 for the Heartland Expressway. 



 

- Green is Good - Keep Scottsbluff/Gering Beautiful will have another pharmaceutical takeback event coming 
at the Uptown Mall in Scottsbluff.  

- The new pickleball courts opened in Gering and are being used frequently.   
- There is a survey being conducted regarding the Five Rocks Amphitheater. 

 
OPEN COMMENT: Discussion or action by Council regarding unscheduled business will not take place.  
This section is for citizen comment only.  None.  
 
ADJOURN:  
 

Motion by Councilmember Gillen to adjourn.  Second by Councilmember Morrison.  There 
was no discussion. Mayor Ewing called for the vote. “AYES”: Shields, Gillen, Backus, 
Bohl, Wiedeman, O’Neal, Morrison. “NAYS”: None. Abstaining: None. Absent: Cowan.  
Motion carried. 

 
The meeting adjourned at 6:22 p.m.  
             
       Kent E. Ewing, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
      
Kathleen J. Welfl, City Clerk 



11/9/2023 2:05:04 PM Page 1 of 42

CLAIMS REPORT
City of Gering, NE By Vendor Name

Post Dates 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023
Payment Dates 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 998163 - 21ST CENTURY EQUIPMENT

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

2.43VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTConnector

Department 06 - Expense Total: 2.43

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 2.43

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

209.05LANDFILL EQUIP MAINTLight Bracket and gas shock for…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 209.05

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 209.05

Vendor 998163 - 21ST CENTURY EQUIPMENT Total: 211.48

Vendor: 998645 - A & A PORTA POTTIES

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

150.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESMCCELLAN PARK

150.00DOG PARK EXPENSEGERING DOG PARK

Department 42 - Parks Total: 300.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 300.00

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

150.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESPORTABLE TOILET RENTAL

Department 06 - Expense Total: 150.00

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 150.00

Vendor 998645 - A & A PORTA POTTIES Total: 450.00

Vendor: 998678 - AC ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 34 - Cemetery

12.08VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTAIR COMPRESSOR MOTOR PA…

572.96VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTAIR COMPRESSOR MOTOR

Department 34 - Cemetery Total: 585.04

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 585.04

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

13.98BUILDING/GROUND MAINTSTART CAPACITOR

Department 06 - Expense Total: 13.98

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 13.98

Vendor 998678 - AC ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE Total: 599.02

Vendor: 999442 - ACE HARDWARE

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

30.97DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESzip ties for holding electrical w…

39.98DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESpower stripes for new 99

24.98DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESutility knife and blades for stat…

Department 31 - Fire Total: 95.93

Department: 32 - Police

7.98OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESKEYS

3.99OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESKEYS

Department 32 - Police Total: 11.97



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023  Payment Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023

11/9/2023 2:05:04 PM Page 2 of 42

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Department: 34 - Cemetery

6.99DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESBATTERIES

14.58DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSANDWICH BAG/ZIPLOC BAG

Department 34 - Cemetery Total: 21.57

Department: 41 - Pool

39.98BUILDING/GROUND MAINTPOLY TARP

Department 41 - Pool Total: 39.98

Department: 42 - Parks

12.99VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTPRESSURE GUAGE

8.99EVERGREEN GREENHOUSE EX…SINK DRAIN ROD -GREEN HOU…

17.18VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTHOSE COUPLER FOR FITTINGS …

22.99DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESBATTERY AAA

31.98DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESCABLE TIE

Department 42 - Parks Total: 94.13

Department: 44 - Library

1.54OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESFasteners for electric work do…

3.96OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESElectric outlet wall plates for …

19.93OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESMaterials for electric work do…

Department 44 - Library Total: 25.43

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 289.01

Fund: 107 - SINKING

Department: 06 - Expense

51.96CAPITAL OUTLAYFLIP DISC

21.99CAPITAL OUTLAYPIPE PVC

Department 06 - Expense Total: 73.95

Fund 107 - SINKING Total: 73.95

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

112.34DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESPenofin Sealant, Batteries, Ex…

55.96DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESGlue Traps

35.98DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESExtension Cord, Duct Tape

8.99DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESPipe Plug

93.48DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESPrimer & Paint

65.98DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESShovels

57.98DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESTie-Downs

Department 06 - Expense Total: 430.71

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 430.71

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

16.99DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESwashers-screws

19.78DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESwashers

36.87DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIEScaulk and gun

Department 06 - Expense Total: 73.64

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 73.64

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

22.99DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESUtility Knife Dry wall

31.98DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESTruck supplies

19.99DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESTruck tools

15.97DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESDry wall

6.99DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESAnit seize central plant

11.18DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES12" water main

9.99DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESShop supplies

Department 06 - Expense Total: 119.09

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 119.09



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023  Payment Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023

11/9/2023 2:05:04 PM Page 3 of 42

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

14.99DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESTools

13.18REPAIRS-WWTP3B gates

6.99DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESWD 40

Department 06 - Expense Total: 35.16

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 35.16

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

29.95DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSpray Paint Dumpsters

36.98DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESCaution Tape and Batteries

167.92DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESPliers and Hole Saw Kit.

Department 06 - Expense Total: 234.85

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 234.85

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

18.99DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESGORILLA TAPE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 18.99

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 18.99

Vendor 999442 - ACE HARDWARE Total: 1,275.40

Vendor: 101830 - ACTION COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

455.20DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESInstall radio in new 99

Department 31 - Fire Total: 455.20

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 455.20

Vendor 101830 - ACTION COMMUNICATIONS, INC. Total: 455.20

Vendor: 998228 - ACUSHNET COMPANY

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

750.44PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

141.21PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

-695.00PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

175.98PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 372.63

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 372.63

Vendor 998228 - ACUSHNET COMPANY Total: 372.63

Vendor: 124205 - AFL, LLC

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

53,179.00CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENT2023 Ford F-350 Crew Cab 1F…

53,179.00CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENTFord F-350 Crew Cab 1FT8W3…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 106,358.00

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 106,358.00

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

53,179.00CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTSF-350 work truck

Department 06 - Expense Total: 53,179.00

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 53,179.00

Vendor 124205 - AFL, LLC Total: 159,537.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023  Payment Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023

11/9/2023 2:05:04 PM Page 4 of 42

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 111500 - ALLO COMMUNICATIONS

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

377.40PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 10 - Administration Total: 377.40

Department: 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection

2.50PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection Total: 2.50

Department: 31 - Fire

125.48PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 31 - Fire Total: 125.48

Department: 32 - Police

194.70PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 32 - Police Total: 194.70

Department: 34 - Cemetery

89.97PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 34 - Cemetery Total: 89.97

Department: 41 - Pool

-12.11PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 41 - Pool Total: -12.11

Department: 42 - Parks

235.36PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 42 - Parks Total: 235.36

Department: 44 - Library

170.23PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 44 - Library Total: 170.23

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 1,183.53

Fund: 109 - TOURISM

Department: 06 - Expense

82.46PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 82.46

Fund 109 - TOURISM Total: 82.46

Fund: 110 - RV PARK

Department: 06 - Expense

220.99PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 220.99

Fund 110 - RV PARK Total: 220.99

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

89.27PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 89.27

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 89.27

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

248.38PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 248.38

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 248.38

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

113.74PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 113.74

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 113.74



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023  Payment Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023

11/9/2023 2:05:04 PM Page 5 of 42

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

123.58PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 123.58

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 123.58

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

57.50PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 57.50

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 57.50

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

381.79PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 381.79

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 381.79

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

674.89PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 674.89

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 674.89

Vendor 111500 - ALLO COMMUNICATIONS Total: 3,176.13

Vendor: 118810 - ALTEC INDUSTRIES, INC.

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

1,509.47VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTspot light sfor trucks

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,509.47

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 1,509.47

Vendor 118810 - ALTEC INDUSTRIES, INC. Total: 1,509.47

Vendor: 118900 - AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

90.18DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESMicrophone holders unit 99

Department 31 - Fire Total: 90.18

Department: 32 - Police

380.00OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESREPLACEMENT CHARGING CO…

Department 32 - Police Total: 380.00

Department: 44 - Library

168.58DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESItems for Storytime Backpacks

47.14OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESBatteries for bkpk books; pow…

141.39DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESPrizes for Dog Man Day

49.12DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESProgram supplies-youth servic…

36.97BOOKS3 books-adult services

30.10BOOKS2 books-adult services

Department 44 - Library Total: 473.30

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 943.48

Fund: 108 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT

Department: 06 - Expense

979.96DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESPROJECTOR & SCREEN FOR PL…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 979.96

Fund 108 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT Total: 979.96

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

69.92OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESI-pad case

15.86OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESscreen protector



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023  Payment Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023

11/9/2023 2:05:04 PM Page 6 of 42

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

86.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESbalancing beads

Department 06 - Expense Total: 171.78

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 171.78

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

61.93DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESVGA CABLE

46.14DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESHDMI CABLES

Department 06 - Expense Total: 108.07

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 108.07

Vendor 118900 - AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES Total: 2,203.29

Vendor: 997877 - AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE COPR.

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

600.44VISION INS PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 600.44

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 600.44

Vendor 997877 - AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE COPR. Total: 600.44

Vendor: 999613 - AT&T MOBILITY

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

86.41PHONE & INTERNETON CALL PHONES/TABLETS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 86.41

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 86.41

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

126.45PHONE & INTERNETON CALL PHONES/TABLETS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 126.45

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 126.45

Vendor 999613 - AT&T MOBILITY Total: 212.86

Vendor: 998779 - AXON ENTERPRISE, INC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

4,428.74BODY & IN CAR CAMERA LEAS…BODY CAMS

13,297.94TASER LEASETASER LEASE

Department 32 - Police Total: 17,726.68

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 17,726.68

Vendor 998779 - AXON ENTERPRISE, INC Total: 17,726.68

Vendor: 10243 - AYRES ASSOCIATES

Fund: 109 - TOURISM

Department: 06 - Expense

1,635.20CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTSFIVE ROCKS AMPHITHEATER S…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,635.20

Fund 109 - TOURISM Total: 1,635.20

Vendor 10243 - AYRES ASSOCIATES Total: 1,635.20

Vendor: 294250 - B & H INVESTMENTS,INC

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

18.50DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSOFTNER SALT

18.50DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSOFTNER SALT

Department 06 - Expense Total: 37.00

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 37.00

Vendor 294250 - B & H INVESTMENTS,INC Total: 37.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023  Payment Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023

11/9/2023 2:05:04 PM Page 7 of 42

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 10213 - BAR 4 BAR ENTERPRISES, LLC

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

2,900.00CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENTFlatbed Installation X2, Under…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 2,900.00

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 2,900.00

Vendor 10213 - BAR 4 BAR ENTERPRISES, LLC Total: 2,900.00

Vendor: 163150 - BENZEL PEST CONTROL

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

56.71VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTPest control FD

Department 31 - Fire Total: 56.71

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 56.71

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

165.00BUILDING/GROUND MAINTPest Control in and Around Bui…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 165.00

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 165.00

Vendor 163150 - BENZEL PEST CONTROL Total: 221.71

Vendor: 997521 - BETSY ROSS FLAG GIRLS INC

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

358.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESUS & STATE FLAGS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 358.00

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 358.00

Vendor 997521 - BETSY ROSS FLAG GIRLS INC Total: 358.00

Vendor: 998680 - BLACK HILLS ENERGY

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

42.38UTILITIESGAS-PLAZA/FIRE

58.33UTILITIESGAS-FIRE

Department 31 - Fire Total: 100.71

Department: 42 - Parks

63.24UTILITIESGAS-PLAZA/FIRE

71.83UTILITIESGAS-PARKS 900 OVERLAND TRL

41.15UTILITIESGAS-PARKS 760 13TH

Department 42 - Parks Total: 176.22

Department: 44 - Library

85.14UTILITIESGAS-LBRARY

Department 44 - Library Total: 85.14

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 362.07

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

113.16UTILITIESGAS-STREETS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 113.16

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 113.16

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

100.91UTILITIESGAS-ELECTRIC

32.61UTILITIESGAS-ELEC BLDG

Department 06 - Expense Total: 133.52

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 133.52



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023  Payment Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023

11/9/2023 2:05:04 PM Page 8 of 42

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

74.59UTILITIESGAS-LANDFILL

Department 06 - Expense Total: 74.59

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 74.59

Vendor 998680 - BLACK HILLS ENERGY Total: 683.34

Vendor: 999209 - BLUFFS FACILITY SOLUTIONS

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

43.90OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESCLEANING SUPPLIES

Department 10 - Administration Total: 43.90

Department: 42 - Parks

105.92DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESCLEANER /TISSUE

Department 42 - Parks Total: 105.92

Department: 44 - Library

66.02OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESTrash liners

Department 44 - Library Total: 66.02

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 215.84

Fund: 110 - RV PARK

Department: 06 - Expense

155.82DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESCLEANER /TISSUE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 155.82

Fund 110 - RV PARK Total: 155.82

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

278.62BUILDING/GROUND MAINTcleaning supply

Department 06 - Expense Total: 278.62

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 278.62

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

110.43DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESTOILET PAPER

196.93DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESPAPER TOWELS & TOILET PAP…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 307.36

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 307.36

Vendor 999209 - BLUFFS FACILITY SOLUTIONS Total: 957.64

Vendor: 998841 - BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES, INC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

127.72REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEMaterials for new light units in…

Department 44 - Library Total: 127.72

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 127.72

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 01 - Asset

817.84INVENTORYconnectors

57.30INVENTORYconnector

1,632.62INVENTORYinsulators

Department 01 - Asset Total: 2,507.76

Department: 06 - Expense

4,761.25DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESphasing sticks

483.75DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESbushing adapter

7,048.71DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESLocator

Department 06 - Expense Total: 12,293.71

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 14,801.47



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023  Payment Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023

11/9/2023 2:05:04 PM Page 9 of 42

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

348.86REPAIRS - WELLS4 Well Lights

Department 06 - Expense Total: 348.86

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 348.86

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

91.45CLUBHOUSE BUILDING REPAIR50K LUMEN SELECT

Department 06 - Expense Total: 91.45

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 91.45

Vendor 998841 - BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES, INC Total: 15,369.50

Vendor: 490195 - BRETHOURS HONEYWAGON EXPRESS

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

200.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…CLEAN GREASE TRAP

Department 06 - Expense Total: 200.00

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 200.00

Vendor 490195 - BRETHOURS HONEYWAGON EXPRESS Total: 200.00

Vendor: 165748 - BW PLUS GRAND ISLAND INN & SUI

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

107.00TRAINING & CONFERENCESR.GLEIM ROOM FOR TRAINING

Department 32 - Police Total: 107.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 107.00

Vendor 165748 - BW PLUS GRAND ISLAND INN & SUI Total: 107.00

Vendor: 230150 - CALLAWAY GOLF COMPANY

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

68.77PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 68.77

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 68.77

Vendor 230150 - CALLAWAY GOLF COMPANY Total: 68.77

Vendor: 999120 - CATTLE BANK & TRUST

Fund: 106 - DEBT SERVICE

Department: 06 - Expense

29,784.35DEBT SERVICE - INTERESTCOBBLESTONE TIF LOAN

26,002.03DEBT SERVICE - PRINCIPALCOBBLESTONE TIF LOAN

Department 06 - Expense Total: 55,786.38

Fund 106 - DEBT SERVICE Total: 55,786.38

Vendor 999120 - CATTLE BANK & TRUST Total: 55,786.38

Vendor: 396325 - CENGAGE LEARNING/GAGE

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

251.89BOOKS11 books-adult services LP

Department 44 - Library Total: 251.89

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 251.89

Vendor 396325 - CENGAGE LEARNING/GAGE Total: 251.89

Vendor: 252625 - CITY OF GERING

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 01 - Asset

27,173.63CASH - JOINT LANDFILL SINKI…GERING/SCB SINKING FUND

Department 01 - Asset Total: 27,173.63



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023  Payment Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023

11/9/2023 2:05:04 PM Page 10 of 42

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Department: 04 - Revenue

492.81LANDFILL FEESRON SCHWABCREDIT TO BE A…

Department 04 - Revenue Total: 492.81

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 27,666.44

Vendor 252625 - CITY OF GERING Total: 27,666.44

Vendor: 740608 - CLARK PRINTING LLC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

430.85OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESCHECK ENVELOPES

Department 10 - Administration Total: 430.85

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 430.85

Vendor 740608 - CLARK PRINTING LLC Total: 430.85

Vendor: 258290 - CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

132.50PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 132.50

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 132.50

Vendor 258290 - CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON Total: 132.50

Vendor: 999696 - CODY FERGUSON

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 34 - Cemetery

76.99SAFETYBOOTS

Department 34 - Cemetery Total: 76.99

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 76.99

Vendor 999696 - CODY FERGUSON Total: 76.99

Vendor: 10071 - COLE SHULTZ

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

228.42SAFETYBoot Reimbursement

Department 06 - Expense Total: 228.42

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 228.42

Vendor 10071 - COLE SHULTZ Total: 228.42

Vendor: 998999 - COLLIN HAVENGAR

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

8,100.00BUILDING/GROUND MAINTConcrete Pad in front of Recyc…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 8,100.00

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 8,100.00

Vendor 998999 - COLLIN HAVENGAR Total: 8,100.00

Vendor: 272450 - CONNECTING POINT

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

886.00OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESSERVICE CONTRACTS-CITY HA…

Department 10 - Administration Total: 886.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 886.00

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

19.10OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESCOPIER CONTRACT

Department 06 - Expense Total: 19.10

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 19.10

Vendor 272450 - CONNECTING POINT Total: 905.10



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023  Payment Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023

11/9/2023 2:05:04 PM Page 11 of 42

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 272700 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS, INC.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

24.30VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTAM8 FITTING

Department 42 - Parks Total: 24.30

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 24.30

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

560.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESConcrete Saw Blade

Department 06 - Expense Total: 560.00

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 560.00

Vendor 272700 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS, INC. Total: 584.30

Vendor: 998761 - CORE & MAIN LP

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

91.34DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES45 Degree bends

993.97REPAIRS-WTR MAINS/SERVICE…Brass

57.49REPAIRS-WTR MAINS/SERVICE…Brass

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,142.80

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 1,142.80

Vendor 998761 - CORE & MAIN LP Total: 1,142.80

Vendor: 289500 - CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

241.30VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTParts for electric wire for new …

Department 31 - Fire Total: 241.30

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 241.30

Vendor 289500 - CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO. Total: 241.30

Vendor: 998707 - CROELL, INC

Fund: 150 - KENO

Department: 06 - Expense

379.00CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS4000 PSI NO ASH/ 17TH ST - Pi…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 379.00

Fund 150 - KENO Total: 379.00

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

552.00REPAIRS-WTR MAINS/SERVICE…13th and O st.

Department 06 - Expense Total: 552.00

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 552.00

Vendor 998707 - CROELL, INC Total: 931.00

Vendor: 294450 - CUMMINS CENTRAL POWER

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

4,111.93REPAIRS - WELLSCentral plant generator

Department 06 - Expense Total: 4,111.93

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 4,111.93

Vendor 294450 - CUMMINS CENTRAL POWER Total: 4,111.93

Vendor: 303400 - DANKO EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT CO

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

1,899.84DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESstrut holders for new 99. equi…



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023  Payment Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023

11/9/2023 2:05:04 PM Page 12 of 42

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

675.31VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTtool board for 99

Department 31 - Fire Total: 2,575.15

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 2,575.15

Vendor 303400 - DANKO EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT CO Total: 2,575.15

Vendor: 377800 - DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE COMPAN

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

137.60FF/EMT INCENTIVEVol ff life insurance

Department 31 - Fire Total: 137.60

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 137.60

Vendor 377800 - DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE COMPAN Total: 137.60

Vendor: 997817 - DICKIE K COCHRANE

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

179.76SAFETY SUPPLIES & UNIFORMSBoot Reimbursement

Department 06 - Expense Total: 179.76

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 179.76

Vendor 997817 - DICKIE K COCHRANE Total: 179.76

Vendor: 997120 - DOOLEY OIL

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

410.46VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTDiesel Treatment, Grease

Department 06 - Expense Total: 410.46

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 410.46

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

63.60VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTMethonal

Department 06 - Expense Total: 63.60

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 63.60

Vendor 997120 - DOOLEY OIL Total: 474.06

Vendor: 337880 - DUTTON-LAINSON COMPANY

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 01 - Asset

38.95INVENTORYfuses

1,321.30INVENTORYmeters

349.48INVENTORYfuses

Department 01 - Asset Total: 1,709.73

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 1,709.73

Vendor 337880 - DUTTON-LAINSON COMPANY Total: 1,709.73

Vendor: 998844 - EAGLE ENGRAVING, INC.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

634.95VOLUNTEER BENEFITSService Awards

Department 31 - Fire Total: 634.95

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 634.95

Vendor 998844 - EAGLE ENGRAVING, INC. Total: 634.95

Vendor: 999002 - EAKES INC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

217.91OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESCALENDARS

Department 10 - Administration Total: 217.91

Department: 32 - Police

9.96OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESKEY TAGS FOR SPARE PATROL …



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023  Payment Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023

11/9/2023 2:05:04 PM Page 13 of 42

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

42.74OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESPENS FOR OFFICERS

Department 32 - Police Total: 52.70

Department: 44 - Library

135.10OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESPaper towel replacement rolls,…

Department 44 - Library Total: 135.10

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 405.71

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

38.50OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESwall calendar

Department 06 - Expense Total: 38.50

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 38.50

Vendor 999002 - EAKES INC Total: 444.21

Vendor: 343295 - ECOLAB

Fund: 109 - TOURISM

Department: 06 - Expense

31.05EQUIPMENT MAINTPest Control Amphitheater

Department 06 - Expense Total: 31.05

Fund 109 - TOURISM Total: 31.05

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

96.08BUILDING/GROUND MAINTpest control

Department 06 - Expense Total: 96.08

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 96.08

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

85.54DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESPest control

Department 06 - Expense Total: 85.54

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 85.54

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

75.94RESTAURANT EXPENSELARGE FLY PROGRAM

Department 06 - Expense Total: 75.94

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 75.94

Vendor 343295 - ECOLAB Total: 288.61

Vendor: 998638 - ENERGY ONE ELECTRONICS

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

1,419.37DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESrecloser batteries

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,419.37

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 1,419.37

Vendor 998638 - ENERGY ONE ELECTRONICS Total: 1,419.37

Vendor: 352165 - ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE SOLUTIONS, LLC

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

1,450.00PCB TESTING AND DISPOSALPCB compliance

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,450.00

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 1,450.00

Vendor 352165 - ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE SOLUTIONS, LLC Total: 1,450.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023  Payment Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023

11/9/2023 2:05:04 PM Page 14 of 42

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 999053 - ESO SOLUTIONS, INC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

1,145.40DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESRecords Management softwar…

Department 31 - Fire Total: 1,145.40

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 1,145.40

Vendor 999053 - ESO SOLUTIONS, INC Total: 1,145.40

Vendor: 341075 - ESRI

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection

1,155.00IT SUPPORTARC GIS LICENSE

Department 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection Total: 1,155.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 1,155.00

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

1,155.00IT SUPPORTARC GIS LICENSE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,155.00

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 1,155.00

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

1,155.00IT SUPPORTARC GIS LICENSE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,155.00

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 1,155.00

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

1,155.00IT SUPPORTARC GIS LICENSE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,155.00

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 1,155.00

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

1,155.00IT SUPPORTARC GIS LICENSE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,155.00

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 1,155.00

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

1,155.00IT SUPPORTARC GIS LICENSE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,155.00

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 1,155.00

Vendor 341075 - ESRI Total: 6,930.00

Vendor: 361870 - FAIRFIELD INN

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

269.90TRAINING & CONFERENCESHotel Room SWANA Fall Confe…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 269.90

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 269.90

Vendor 361870 - FAIRFIELD INN Total: 269.90

Vendor: 363755 - FASTENAL COMPANY

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

36.40DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESBolts for rescue unit trays

Department 31 - Fire Total: 36.40

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 36.40



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023  Payment Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023

11/9/2023 2:05:04 PM Page 15 of 42

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

43.90DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESsharpie, eyewear

480.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESVENDOR FEE OCT 23 - OCT 24

142.75DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESgloves eyewear batteries

285.04DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESgloves-eyewear-batteries

264.53DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESgloves-batteries

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,216.22

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 1,216.22

Vendor 363755 - FASTENAL COMPANY Total: 1,252.62

Vendor: 364200 - FEDEX

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

57.26BALER MAINTENANCEReturn Shipping for Baler Mo…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 57.26

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 57.26

Vendor 364200 - FEDEX Total: 57.26

Vendor: 998632 - FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

8,849.61HSA PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 8,849.61

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 8,849.61

Vendor 998632 - FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA Total: 8,849.61

Vendor: 998633 - FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHA - POLICE

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

550.00POLICE UNION DUES PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 550.00

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 550.00

Vendor 998633 - FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHA - POLICE Total: 550.00

Vendor: 374900 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER, INC.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

1,130.33VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTrepair wiper motor 30

Department 31 - Fire Total: 1,130.33

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 1,130.33

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

-4.07VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTgasket

Department 06 - Expense Total: -4.07

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: -4.07

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

850.19COLLECTIONS EQUIP MAINTTransmision Service for G14

283.30COLLECTIONS EQUIP MAINTBatteries for G8

3.21COLLECTIONS EQUIP MAINTGasket for G9

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,136.70

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 1,136.70

Vendor 374900 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER, INC. Total: 2,262.96

Vendor: 998694 - FRANK PARTS COMPANY

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 34 - Cemetery

193.64VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTFILTERS



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023  Payment Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023

11/9/2023 2:05:04 PM Page 16 of 42

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

18.72DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESOIL DRY

10.91VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTV BELT

Department 34 - Cemetery Total: 223.27

Department: 42 - Parks

299.05VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTFILTERS/WATER PUMP /OIL

2.36VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTOIL SEAL

175.47VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTFILTERS FOR JOHN DEERE M…

-21.82VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT3M PRODUCTS

10.00VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTVENT FILTER /PANEL FILTER

5.66VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT1998 FORD HANDLE

13.31VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT1996 FORD F250 FILTER KIT

37.74VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTMULTI VEH CLEAT

Department 42 - Parks Total: 521.77

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 745.04

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

8.49VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTMotor Tune-Up

9.66VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTThrottle Body Cleaner

0.56VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTO-Rings

3.35VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTVacuum Cap

-0.15VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTVacuum Cap Credit, Vacuum …

162.24GASOLINEFuel/Oil Mix

39.00VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTBlower Motor Resistor

34.89VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTWire Terminals, Fuse Holder,…

34.55VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTRelays

Department 06 - Expense Total: 292.59

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 292.59

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

5.20VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTvalve

9.34DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESpenetrate

Department 06 - Expense Total: 14.54

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 14.54

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

60.84FUELFuel

137.57VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT202-103

Department 06 - Expense Total: 198.41

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 198.41

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

72.51VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTService

Department 06 - Expense Total: 72.51

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 72.51

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

18.18COLLECTIONS EQUIP MAINTRadiator Hose for G5

110.53DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESTrailer Wire and Zip Ties

523.00COLLECTIONS EQUIP MAINTCoolant Hose and Batteries for…

64.70DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESWiper Blades For Truck

321.16CONTAINERSBolts for Dumpsters

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,037.57

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 1,037.57

Vendor 998694 - FRANK PARTS COMPANY Total: 2,360.66



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023  Payment Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023

11/9/2023 2:05:04 PM Page 17 of 42

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 997389 - FRESH FOODS INC.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

62.94DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESFood for Prime Time program …

55.23DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESFood & dinnerware for Prime …

44.97DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESIce and fruit trays for Prime T…

Department 44 - Library Total: 163.14

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 163.14

Vendor 997389 - FRESH FOODS INC. Total: 163.14

Vendor: 405800 - GERING U-SAVE PHARMACY

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

150.77DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESdiabetic EMS supplies

Department 31 - Fire Total: 150.77

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 150.77

Vendor 405800 - GERING U-SAVE PHARMACY Total: 150.77

Vendor: 405850 - GERING VALLEY PLUMBING & HTG., INC.

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

256.80EQUIP MAINT & REPAIROVEN REPAIR ( WATER LINE )

Department 06 - Expense Total: 256.80

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 256.80

Vendor 405850 - GERING VALLEY PLUMBING & HTG., INC. Total: 256.80

Vendor: 405900 - GERING VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

358.56TRAINING & CONFERENCEStravel expenses NSVFA confer…

490.00MEETING EXPENSEComm training at station

Department 31 - Fire Total: 848.56

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 848.56

Vendor 405900 - GERING VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT. Total: 848.56

Vendor: 393300 - GFOA

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

320.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSDUES-MATHEWS/HUTCHISON

Department 10 - Administration Total: 320.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 320.00

Vendor 393300 - GFOA Total: 320.00

Vendor: 997895 - GLOBAL INDUSTRIAL

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

817.47DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESTRAFFIC CONES FOR TRAINING

109.28DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESTRAFFIC CONES FOR TRAINING

Department 32 - Police Total: 926.75

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 926.75

Fund: 114 - PUBLIC SAFETY

Department: 32 - Police

512.25DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESTRAFFIC CONES FOR EVO TRA…

Department 32 - Police Total: 512.25

Fund 114 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 512.25

Vendor 997895 - GLOBAL INDUSTRIAL Total: 1,439.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023  Payment Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023

11/9/2023 2:05:04 PM Page 18 of 42

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 997284 - GOOD SAM ENTERPRISES, LLC

Fund: 110 - RV PARK

Department: 06 - Expense

6,105.60ADVERTISING & PROMOTIONADVERTISING

Department 06 - Expense Total: 6,105.60

Fund 110 - RV PARK Total: 6,105.60

Vendor 997284 - GOOD SAM ENTERPRISES, LLC Total: 6,105.60

Vendor: 997059 - GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICE

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

100.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…COPIER LEASE

Department 32 - Police Total: 100.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 100.00

Vendor 997059 - GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICE Total: 100.00

Vendor: 998413 - GROUND UP CONSTRUCTION & CLEAN

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

678.50BUILDING/GROUND MAINTJANITORIAL SERVICE-CITY HALL

Department 10 - Administration Total: 678.50

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 678.50

Vendor 998413 - GROUND UP CONSTRUCTION & CLEAN Total: 678.50

Vendor: 450050 - HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

90.96VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT8IN SPEED BENCH, DOLLY ,ELC…

39.99VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT3 JAW PULLER SET

-139.99VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT8IN VARIABLE SPEED BENCH R…

Department 42 - Parks Total: -9.04

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: -9.04

Vendor 450050 - HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Total: -9.04

Vendor: 510400 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

65.54BUILDING/GROUND MAINTMATS-CITY HALL

Department 10 - Administration Total: 65.54

Department: 32 - Police

52.72BUILDING/GROUND MAINTRUG CLEANING

Department 32 - Police Total: 52.72

Department: 44 - Library

36.09OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESJanitorial supplies and services…

Department 44 - Library Total: 36.09

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 154.35

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

135.26BUILDING/GROUND MAINTmops-mats

Department 06 - Expense Total: 135.26

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 135.26

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

19.42BUILDING/GROUND MAINTMATS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 19.42

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 19.42

Vendor 510400 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC. Total: 309.03



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023  Payment Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023

11/9/2023 2:05:04 PM Page 19 of 42

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 511900 - INDEPENDENT PLUMBING & HEATING

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

57.48BUILDING/GROUND MAINTVALVE BOX & LID FOR OT PARK

63.64BUILDING/GROUND MAINTPLAZA BATHROOM REPAIR

29.37BUILDING/GROUND MAINTAM ST CER DISC LH COLD

424.30BUILDING/GROUND MAINT12STA-ESP TM2 CONTROLLER

Department 42 - Parks Total: 574.79

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 574.79

Vendor 511900 - INDEPENDENT PLUMBING & HEATING Total: 574.79

Vendor: 998734 - INDOFF INCORPORATED

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

51.80OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESFLASH DRIVES

Department 10 - Administration Total: 51.80

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 51.80

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

53.96OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESLens Cleaner Towlettes

561.45OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESInk Cartridges, clorox wipes a…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 615.41

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 615.41

Vendor 998734 - INDOFF INCORPORATED Total: 667.21

Vendor: 512159 - INFINITY CONSTRUCTION INC.

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

11,002.50STREET MAINTENANCE & REP…Spillway for Buffalo Ridge Addi…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 11,002.50

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 11,002.50

Vendor 512159 - INFINITY CONSTRUCTION INC. Total: 11,002.50

Vendor: 512618 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

25,906.98FICA PAYABLE941 Deposit

16,433.96FEDERAL W/H PAYABLE941 Deposit

6,159.86FICA PAYABLE941 Deposit

Department 02 - Liability Total: 48,500.80

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 48,500.80

Vendor 512618 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Total: 48,500.80

Vendor: 512910 - INTERSTATE BATTERY

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

139.95VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTStreet Sweeper Battery

Department 06 - Expense Total: 139.95

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 139.95

Vendor 512910 - INTERSTATE BATTERY Total: 139.95

Vendor: 996536 - INTRALINKS, INC.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

464.00IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

264.00IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

900.00IT SUPPORTDATTO BACKUP NOVEMBER 2…

Department 10 - Administration Total: 1,628.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023  Payment Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023

11/9/2023 2:05:04 PM Page 20 of 42

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Department: 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection

116.00IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

66.00IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection Total: 182.00

Department: 31 - Fire

72.50IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

41.25IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 31 - Fire Total: 113.75

Department: 32 - Police

5,323.35IT SUPPORTNEW COMPUTERS/ IT SERVICES

610.00IT SUPPORTIT SERVICES

1,950.00IT SUPPORTIT SUPPORT

Department 32 - Police Total: 7,883.35

Department: 34 - Cemetery

29.00IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

16.50IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 34 - Cemetery Total: 45.50

Department: 42 - Parks

29.00IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

16.50IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 42 - Parks Total: 45.50

Department: 44 - Library

500.00IT SUPPORTMonthly IT block contract-No…

24.99IT SUPPORTNew employee work station (…

Department 44 - Library Total: 524.99

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 10,423.09

Fund: 109 - TOURISM

Department: 06 - Expense

29.00GVB EQUIPMENT MAINTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

16.50GVB EQUIPMENT MAINTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 45.50

Fund 109 - TOURISM Total: 45.50

Fund: 110 - RV PARK

Department: 06 - Expense

29.00IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

16.50IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 45.50

Fund 110 - RV PARK Total: 45.50

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

101.50IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

57.75IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 159.25

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 159.25

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

72.50IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

41.25IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 113.75

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 113.75

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

72.50IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

41.25IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023  Payment Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023

11/9/2023 2:05:04 PM Page 21 of 42

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

59.50IT SUPPORTDATTO BACKUP NOVEMBER 2…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 173.25

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 173.25

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

72.50IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

41.25IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

59.50IT SUPPORTDATTO BACKUP NOVEMBER 2…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 173.25

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 173.25

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

217.50IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

309.63IT SUPPORTCAT 6 CABLE/ETHERNET SWIT…

123.75IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 650.88

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 650.88

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

72.50IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

41.25IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 113.75

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 113.75

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

134.97IT SUPPORTCIVIC CENTER DOMAIN REGIS…

72.50IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

41.25IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 248.72

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 248.72

Vendor 996536 - INTRALINKS, INC. Total: 12,146.94

Vendor: 996492 - IRBY TOOL & SAFETY

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 01 - Asset

689.34INVENTORYDE insulator

958.09INVENTORYdeadend

2,757.38INVENTORYarrester

Department 01 - Asset Total: 4,404.81

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 4,404.81

Vendor 996492 - IRBY TOOL & SAFETY Total: 4,404.81

Vendor: 996735 - JACK'S UNIFORMS & EQUIPMENT

Fund: 114 - PUBLIC SAFETY

Department: 32 - Police

1,646.60CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENTNEW PATROL CAR EQUIPMENT

Department 32 - Police Total: 1,646.60

Fund 114 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 1,646.60

Vendor 996735 - JACK'S UNIFORMS & EQUIPMENT Total: 1,646.60

Vendor: 10236 - JAYLYNN RAMIREZ

Fund: 110 - RV PARK

Department: 02 - Liability

75.00COMM ROOM DEPOSITSROBIDOUX DEPOSIT REFUND

Department 02 - Liability Total: 75.00

Fund 110 - RV PARK Total: 75.00

Vendor 10236 - JAYLYNN RAMIREZ Total: 75.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023  Payment Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023

11/9/2023 2:05:04 PM Page 22 of 42

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 999393 - JOHN HANCOCK USA FIRE

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

761.78PENSION PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 761.78

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 761.78

Vendor 999393 - JOHN HANCOCK USA FIRE Total: 761.78

Vendor: 999136 - JOHN HANCOCK USA POLICE

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

8,357.21PENSION PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 8,357.21

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 8,357.21

Vendor 999136 - JOHN HANCOCK USA POLICE Total: 8,357.21

Vendor: 996767 - JOHN HANCOCK USA

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

37.54PENSION PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

16,962.38PENSION PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 16,999.92

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 16,999.92

Vendor 996767 - JOHN HANCOCK USA Total: 16,999.92

Vendor: 525500 - JOHNSON CASHWAY CO.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

1.65DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESWOOD LATH FOR FIREARMS T…

Department 32 - Police Total: 1.65

Department: 44 - Library

62.26REPAIRS & MAINTENANCESheetrock and materials for c…

Department 44 - Library Total: 62.26

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 63.91

Vendor 525500 - JOHNSON CASHWAY CO. Total: 63.91

Vendor: 998793 - JONES & BARTLETT LEARNING

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

828.24TRAINING & CONFERENCESFire Officer class textbooks

114.61TRAINING & CONFERENCESFire Officer 1 textbooks flowers

Department 31 - Fire Total: 942.85

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 942.85

Vendor 998793 - JONES & BARTLETT LEARNING Total: 942.85

Vendor: 549250 - KEEP SCOTTSBLUFF-GERING BEAUTI

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

5,000.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…DUES

Department 06 - Expense Total: 5,000.00

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 5,000.00

Vendor 549250 - KEEP SCOTTSBLUFF-GERING BEAUTI Total: 5,000.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023  Payment Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023

11/9/2023 2:05:04 PM Page 23 of 42

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 998917 - KEVIN LEHR

Fund: 114 - PUBLIC SAFETY

Department: 32 - Police

300.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESLIGHTS AND SIREN INSTALL P…

Department 32 - Police Total: 300.00

Fund 114 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 300.00

Vendor 998917 - KEVIN LEHR Total: 300.00

Vendor: 999689 - LAKEVIEW BOOKS

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

80.97BOOKS3 books-youth services

Department 44 - Library Total: 80.97

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 80.97

Vendor 999689 - LAKEVIEW BOOKS Total: 80.97

Vendor: 580310 - LEAGUE ASSOC./RISK MANAGEMENT

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

-493.35PROPERTY INSURANCEENDORSEMENT #10

Department 31 - Fire Total: -493.35

Department: 34 - Cemetery

844.79PROPERTY INSURANCEEVERGREEN HOUSE/2 KUBOT…

Department 34 - Cemetery Total: 844.79

Department: 42 - Parks

70.61PROPERTY INSURANCEEVERGREEN HOUSE/2 KUBOT…

Department 42 - Parks Total: 70.61

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 422.05

Fund: 108 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT

Department: 06 - Expense

232.70DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESADD SCULPTURES TO PLAZA

216.30DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESART SCULPTURES IN PLAZA

Department 06 - Expense Total: 449.00

Fund 108 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT Total: 449.00

Vendor 580310 - LEAGUE ASSOC./RISK MANAGEMENT Total: 871.05

Vendor: 580350 - LEAGUE OF NE. MUNICIPALITIES

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

565.00TRAINING & CONFERENCES2023 ANNUAL CONFERENCE R…

565.00COUNCIL CONF & TRAVEL2023 ANNUAL CONFERENCE R…

Department 10 - Administration Total: 1,130.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 1,130.00

Vendor 580350 - LEAGUE OF NE. MUNICIPALITIES Total: 1,130.00

Vendor: 999792 - LEE ENTERPRISES

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

197.88PUBLICATIONSMEETING MINUTES

25.87PUBLICATIONSMEETING NOTICE

101.71PUBLICATIONSCITY HALL ROOF REPLACEME…

Department 10 - Administration Total: 325.46

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 325.46

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

43.18OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS - S…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 43.18

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 43.18



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023  Payment Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023

11/9/2023 2:05:04 PM Page 24 of 42

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

71.77OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…RFP=WATER TERMINAL STOR…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 71.77

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 71.77

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

45.91OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS - …

Department 06 - Expense Total: 45.91

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 45.91

Vendor 999792 - LEE ENTERPRISES Total: 486.32

Vendor: 999432 - LOST RIVER SAND & GRAVEL, INC

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

1,462.98STREET MAINTENANCE & REP…Alley Gravel

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,462.98

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 1,462.98

Vendor 999432 - LOST RIVER SAND & GRAVEL, INC Total: 1,462.98

Vendor: 997040 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

48.44DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESRenatl of Acetylene tank

48.44DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESBottle rental CO2

Department 06 - Expense Total: 96.88

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 96.88

Vendor 997040 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC Total: 96.88

Vendor: 602010 - MB KEM ENTERPRISE

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 34 - Cemetery

200.00BUILDING/GROUND MAINTCOMMERCIAL OVERHEAD DO…

Department 34 - Cemetery Total: 200.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 200.00

Vendor 602010 - MB KEM ENTERPRISE Total: 200.00

Vendor: 641700 - MEAT SHOPPE

Fund: 109 - TOURISM

Department: 06 - Expense

1,464.00GVB ADVERTISINGOpening Reception Food-2023…

2,047.50GVB ADVERTISINGGering Oktoberfest Night at 2…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 3,511.50

Fund 109 - TOURISM Total: 3,511.50

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

51.15RENTAL - EQUIPMENTFOOD & ROOM RENTAL ( TAB…

9,262.06CATERING COSTSFOOD & ROOM RENTAL ( TAB…

201.95CATERING COSTSFOOD

100.15RENTAL - EQUIPMENTFOOD & RENTAL EXPENSE - R…

799.00CATERING COSTSFOOD & RENTAL EXPENSE - R…

4.65RENTAL - EQUIPMENTFOOD & RENTAL EXPENSE ( T…

1,856.92CATERING COSTSFOOD & RENTAL EXPENSE ( T…

35.50RENTAL - EQUIPMENTFOOD & RENTAL EXPENSE ( T…

88.91CATERING COSTSFOOD & RENTAL EXPENSE ( T…

1.55RENTAL - EQUIPMENTFOOD & RENTAL EXPENSE ( T…

2,406.02CATERING COSTSFOOD & RENTAL EXPENSE ( T…

391.36CATERING COSTSFOOD

3.10RENTAL - EQUIPMENTFOOD & RENTAL EXPENSE ( T…



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023  Payment Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023

11/9/2023 2:05:04 PM Page 25 of 42

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

1,733.70CATERING COSTSFOOD & RENTAL EXPENSE ( T…

1.55RENTAL - EQUIPMENTFOOD & RENTAL EXPENSE (  T…

1,442.16CATERING COSTSFOOD & RENTAL EXPENSE (  T…

22.46DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESBATTERIES

456.40CATERING COSTSFOOD

4.65RENTAL - EQUIPMENTFOOD & RENTAL EXPENSE ( T…

1,709.36CATERING COSTSFOOD & RENTAL EXPENSE ( T…

1.55RENTAL - EQUIPMENTROOM RENTAL - RENTAL EXP…

575.00CATERING COSTSROOM RENTAL - RENTAL EXP…

7.75RENTAL - EQUIPMENTFOOD - RENTAL EXPENSE ( TA…

2,950.20CATERING COSTSFOOD - RENTAL EXPENSE ( TA…

139.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESTRASH CAN COVERS

5,014.06MANAGEMENT CONTRACTCONTRACT OF SERVICES

Department 06 - Expense Total: 29,260.16

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 29,260.16

Vendor 641700 - MEAT SHOPPE Total: 32,771.66

Vendor: 996404 - MENARDS

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 34 - Cemetery

97.17DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSHOP VAC

Department 34 - Cemetery Total: 97.17

Department: 42 - Parks

33.68DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES5 GAL DIESEL CAN

Department 42 - Parks Total: 33.68

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 130.85

Fund: 110 - RV PARK

Department: 06 - Expense

27.50DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES48" DRIVEWAY MARKER

Department 06 - Expense Total: 27.50

Fund 110 - RV PARK Total: 27.50

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

53.98DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESFloor Mats

Department 06 - Expense Total: 53.98

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 53.98

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

41.76DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESseal

206.76DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIEStools

Department 06 - Expense Total: 248.52

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 248.52

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

23.65DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESwater and head lamp

51.96DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESBulbs and 3B

Department 06 - Expense Total: 75.61

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 75.61

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

5.60GOLF EQUIPMENT REPAIRFVP RV MARINE

14.99RESTAURANT EXPENSELIGHT BULB CLUBHOUSE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 20.59

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 20.59

Vendor 996404 - MENARDS Total: 557.05



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023  Payment Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023

11/9/2023 2:05:04 PM Page 26 of 42

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 998025 - MIDWEST CONNECT

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

101.59OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…UTILITY BILL MAILINGS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 101.59

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 101.59

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

101.59OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…UTILITY BILL MAILINGS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 101.59

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 101.59

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

101.59OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…UTILITY BILL MAILINGS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 101.59

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 101.59

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

101.60OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…UTILITY BILL MAILINGS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 101.60

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 101.60

Vendor 998025 - MIDWEST CONNECT Total: 406.37

Vendor: 999821 - MIDWEST THEATER

Fund: 109 - TOURISM

Department: 06 - Expense

387.50GVB ADVERTISINGFees for NE Tourism Conf. Op…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 387.50

Fund 109 - TOURISM Total: 387.50

Vendor 999821 - MIDWEST THEATER Total: 387.50

Vendor: 655200 - MOBIUS COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

30.00IT SUPPORTSecurity

Department 06 - Expense Total: 30.00

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 30.00

Vendor 655200 - MOBIUS COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY Total: 30.00

Vendor: 998705 - MOUNTAIN VISION PIZZA

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

86.99DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES10 Pizzas for Prime Time Prog…

Department 44 - Library Total: 86.99

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 86.99

Vendor 998705 - MOUNTAIN VISION PIZZA Total: 86.99

Vendor: 674400 - MUNICIPAL SUPPLY, INC. OF NE.

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

684.01REPAIRS-WTR MAINS/SERVICE…Main break Clamps

Department 06 - Expense Total: 684.01

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 684.01

Vendor 674400 - MUNICIPAL SUPPLY, INC. OF NE. Total: 684.01



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023  Payment Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023

11/9/2023 2:05:04 PM Page 27 of 42

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 675955 - MUTUAL OF OMAHA

Fund: 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE

Department: 06 - Expense

4,346.24PREMIUM EXPENSELIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCE…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 4,346.24

Fund 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 4,346.24

Vendor 675955 - MUTUAL OF OMAHA Total: 4,346.24

Vendor: 677720 - NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSN

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

175.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSNFPA member dues

Department 31 - Fire Total: 175.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 175.00

Vendor 677720 - NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSN Total: 175.00

Vendor: 679090 - NEBRASKA CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTE

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

252.00CHILD SUPPORT PAYABLECHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT

462.93CHILD SUPPORT PAYABLECHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT

Department 02 - Liability Total: 714.93

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 714.93

Vendor 679090 - NEBRASKA CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTE Total: 714.93

Vendor: 997289 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC HEALTH ENVIRO LAB

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

420.00STATE & COURT FEESBLOOD ALCOHOL TESTING

Department 32 - Police Total: 420.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 420.00

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

37.00LAB SERVICELABS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 37.00

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 37.00

Vendor 997289 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC HEALTH ENVIRO LAB Total: 457.00

Vendor: 681258 - NEBRASKA SAFETY AND FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

150.00BUILDING/GROUND MAINTFIRE ALARM LABOR

340.00BUILDING/GROUND MAINTWET CHEMICAL /EXTIGUISHER…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 490.00

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 490.00

Vendor 681258 - NEBRASKA SAFETY AND FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC Total: 490.00

Vendor: 681260 - NEBRASKA SALT AND GRAIN CO.

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

2,875.52SNOW REMOVALIce Control Salt

5,354.33SNOW REMOVALIce Control Salt

4,798.75SNOW REMOVALIce Slicer

4,821.48SNOW REMOVALIce Slicer

Department 06 - Expense Total: 17,850.08

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 17,850.08

Vendor 681260 - NEBRASKA SALT AND GRAIN CO. Total: 17,850.08



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023  Payment Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023

11/9/2023 2:05:04 PM Page 28 of 42

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 997723 - NEMNICH AUTOMOTIVE LLC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

163.24VEH & EQUIP MAINTEANCESIREN AND NOISE DIAGNOSTIC

1,986.99VEH & EQUIP MAINTEANCEREMOVAL OF EQUIPMENT FR…

Department 32 - Police Total: 2,150.23

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 2,150.23

Vendor 997723 - NEMNICH AUTOMOTIVE LLC Total: 2,150.23

Vendor: 681950 - NKC TIRE

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

12.00GOLF EQUIPMENT REPAIRLAWN TIRE

15.00GOLF EQUIPMENT REPAIRGOLF CART TIRE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 27.00

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 27.00

Vendor 681950 - NKC TIRE Total: 27.00

Vendor: 680700 - NMC INCORPORATED

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

1,219.97VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTGrader Cutting Edges

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,219.97

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 1,219.97

Vendor 680700 - NMC INCORPORATED Total: 1,219.97

Vendor: 10242 - NORTHFIELD HAVEN

Fund: 150 - KENO

Department: 06 - Expense

19,161.00COMMUNITY BETTERMENTSECURITY DOOR SYSTEM - KE…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 19,161.00

Fund 150 - KENO Total: 19,161.00

Vendor 10242 - NORTHFIELD HAVEN Total: 19,161.00

Vendor: 689915 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

23.61BUILDING/GROUND MAINTCITY HALL BATHROOM REPAIR

Department 10 - Administration Total: 23.61

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 23.61

Vendor 689915 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC Total: 23.61

Vendor: 997844 - PAGE MY CELL LLC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

600.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSPaging software FD

Department 31 - Fire Total: 600.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 600.00

Vendor 997844 - PAGE MY CELL LLC Total: 600.00

Vendor: 703315 - PANHANDLE CLERK'S ASSOCIATION

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

40.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSDUES-WELFL/MARTIN

Department 10 - Administration Total: 40.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 40.00

Vendor 703315 - PANHANDLE CLERK'S ASSOCIATION Total: 40.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023  Payment Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023

11/9/2023 2:05:04 PM Page 29 of 42

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 703450 - PANHANDLE COOP ASSOCIATION

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

161.99VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTTIRE REPAIR

35.00VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTTIRE REPAIR

-161.99VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTTIRE REPAIR CREDIT RETURN

Department 42 - Parks Total: 35.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 35.00

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

941.00VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTTruck Tire, Mount & Dismount

Department 06 - Expense Total: 941.00

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 941.00

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

45.00FUEL, FILTERS & TIRESTire Repair G9

Department 06 - Expense Total: 45.00

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 45.00

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

11.92OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESSMSM GROCERY/FLORAL CHG

Department 06 - Expense Total: 11.92

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 11.92

Vendor 703450 - PANHANDLE COOP ASSOCIATION Total: 1,032.92

Vendor: 352150 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE, INC.

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

75.00LAB SERVICELab

50.00LAB SERVICELab

50.00LAB SERVICELab

Department 06 - Expense Total: 175.00

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 175.00

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

716.00LAB SERVICELab

109.00LAB SERVICELab

923.00LAB SERVICELab

799.00LAB SERVICELab

642.00LAB SERVICELab

Department 06 - Expense Total: 3,189.00

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 3,189.00

Vendor 352150 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE, INC. Total: 3,364.00

Vendor: 998870 - PANHANDLE REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT, INC.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

50.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS2024 MEMBERSHIP DUES

Department 10 - Administration Total: 50.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 50.00

Vendor 998870 - PANHANDLE REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT, INC. Total: 50.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023  Payment Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023

11/9/2023 2:05:04 PM Page 30 of 42

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 998719 - PARMENTER CONSTRUCTION

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

3,710.00REPAIRS-WTR MAINS/SERVICE…Concrete 610 16th

Department 06 - Expense Total: 3,710.00

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 3,710.00

Vendor 998719 - PARMENTER CONSTRUCTION Total: 3,710.00

Vendor: 527500 - PATTLEN ENTERPRISES, INC

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

427.11GOLF EQUIPMENT REPAIRTIRE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 427.11

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 427.11

Vendor 527500 - PATTLEN ENTERPRISES, INC Total: 427.11

Vendor: 758700 - PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION & SUPP

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

1,170.00VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTTruck Rims Sandblast & Paint

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,170.00

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 1,170.00

Vendor 758700 - PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION & SUPP Total: 1,170.00

Vendor: 10229 - PERMA-BOUND

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

15.04BOOKS1 book-youth services

Department 44 - Library Total: 15.04

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 15.04

Vendor 10229 - PERMA-BOUND  Total: 15.04

Vendor: 10180 - PETE'S QUICK LUBE

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

51.13VEH & EQUIP MAINTEANCEOIL CHANGE C.YBARA

Department 32 - Police Total: 51.13

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 51.13

Vendor 10180 - PETE'S QUICK LUBE Total: 51.13

Vendor: 10237 - PHILIP SCHMITT

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

335.36TRAINING & CONFERENCESMILAGE FOR TREE CITY USA

Department 42 - Parks Total: 335.36

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 335.36

Vendor 10237 - PHILIP SCHMITT Total: 335.36

Vendor: 996786 - PING INC

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

196.96PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

104.34PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

372.17PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 673.47

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 673.47

Vendor 996786 - PING INC Total: 673.47



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023  Payment Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023

11/9/2023 2:05:04 PM Page 31 of 42

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 997606 - PIPE WORKS PLUMBING LLC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

158.70REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEFixed broken toilet downstairs

Department 44 - Library Total: 158.70

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 158.70

Fund: 107 - SINKING

Department: 06 - Expense

4,300.00CAPITAL OUTLAYDIRECTIONAL DRILLING = POOL

Department 06 - Expense Total: 4,300.00

Fund 107 - SINKING Total: 4,300.00

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

1,850.00CONTRACTED SERVICESdirectional drilling

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,850.00

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 1,850.00

Vendor 997606 - PIPE WORKS PLUMBING LLC Total: 6,308.70

Vendor: 730500 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK

Fund: 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE

Department: 06 - Expense

35,316.00WELLNESSWELLNESS PROGRAM GIFT CA…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 35,316.00

Fund 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 35,316.00

Vendor 730500 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK Total: 35,316.00

Vendor: 998667 - POWER SCREENING, LLC

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

5,752.53LANDFILL EQUIP MAINTHub for Komptech Shredder

Department 06 - Expense Total: 5,752.53

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 5,752.53

Vendor 998667 - POWER SCREENING, LLC Total: 5,752.53

Vendor: 738470 - POWERPLAN OIB

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

199.50VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTHydraulic Oil

Department 06 - Expense Total: 199.50

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 199.50

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

224.33LANDFILL EQUIP MAINTSwitch for 344J Loader.

Department 06 - Expense Total: 224.33

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 224.33

Vendor 738470 - POWERPLAN OIB Total: 423.83

Vendor: 998154 - PT HOSE AND BEARING

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

-35.36VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTCREDIT FROM RETURN INVOC…

10.75VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTBolt

Department 06 - Expense Total: -24.61

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: -24.61



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023  Payment Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023

11/9/2023 2:05:04 PM Page 32 of 42

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

214.26COLLECTIONS EQUIP MAINTGrease Lines for Garbage Truc…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 214.26

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 214.26

Vendor 998154 - PT HOSE AND BEARING Total: 189.65

Vendor: 998032 - QUADIENT POSTAGE FUNDING

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

800.00POSTAGEPOSTAGE

Department 10 - Administration Total: 800.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 800.00

Vendor 998032 - QUADIENT POSTAGE FUNDING Total: 800.00

Vendor: 750100 - R & C WELDING & FABRICATION

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

1,470.00CONTRACTED SERVICESCrane rent for lockwwod sub

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,470.00

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 1,470.00

Vendor 750100 - R & C WELDING & FABRICATION Total: 1,470.00

Vendor: 750110 - RDJ SPECIALTIES, INC.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

259.83DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESLOLIPOPS

Department 32 - Police Total: 259.83

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 259.83

Vendor 750110 - RDJ SPECIALTIES, INC. Total: 259.83

Vendor: 999330 - REGION 22 EMERGENCY MANAG

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 39 - Ambulance & Emerg Mgmt

4,444.33EMERGENCY MGMT SERVICESEMERGENCY MGT FEE - 3RD …

Department 39 - Ambulance & Emerg Mgmt Total: 4,444.33

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 4,444.33

Vendor 999330 - REGION 22 EMERGENCY MANAG Total: 4,444.33

Vendor: 760389 - REGIONAL CARE INC.

Fund: 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE

Department: 06 - Expense

28,908.71CLAIMS EXPENSECLAIMS WEEK OF 10/24/23

1,252.47FLEX BENEFIT EXPENSEFLEX CARD CLAIMS WEEK OF …

13,541.93CLAIMS EXPENSECLAIMS WEEK OF 10/31/23

132.68FLEX BENEFIT EXPENSEFLEX CARD CLAIMS WEEK OF …

44,885.56PREMIUM EXPENSEPREMIUM - NOVEMBER

12,719.05CLAIMS EXPENSECLAIMS WEEK OF 11/7/23

267.10FLEX BENEFIT EXPENSEFLEX CARD CLAIMS WEEK OF …

Department 06 - Expense Total: 101,707.50

Fund 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 101,707.50

Vendor 760389 - REGIONAL CARE INC. Total: 101,707.50



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023  Payment Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023

11/9/2023 2:05:04 PM Page 33 of 42

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 10235 - REISIG'S EARTHMOVING

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

929.10BUILDING/GROUND MAINTrock

Department 06 - Expense Total: 929.10

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 929.10

Vendor 10235 - REISIG'S EARTHMOVING Total: 929.10

Vendor: 10105 - RESCO

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 01 - Asset

14,182.82INVENTORYtransformers

20,684.79INVENTORYtransformers

Department 01 - Asset Total: 34,867.61

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 34,867.61

Vendor 10105 - RESCO Total: 34,867.61

Vendor: 997027 - RIVERSIDE DISCOVERY CENTER

Fund: 111 - LB840

Department: 06 - Expense

12,500.00ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT P…QUARTERLY DONATION - 4TH…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 12,500.00

Fund 111 - LB840 Total: 12,500.00

Vendor 997027 - RIVERSIDE DISCOVERY CENTER Total: 12,500.00

Vendor: 369890 - RIVERSTONE BANK

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

619.35IBEW UNION DUES PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 619.35

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 619.35

Vendor 369890 - RIVERSTONE BANK Total: 619.35

Vendor: 793200 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

1,650.59DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESnew chainsaw unit 30

134.40DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESchain for saw unit 30

Department 31 - Fire Total: 1,784.99

Department: 42 - Parks

100.70VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTBLOWER REPAIR

46.77VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTKUBOTA AIR FILTERS

Department 42 - Parks Total: 147.47

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 1,932.46

Vendor 793200 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC. Total: 1,932.46

Vendor: 998825 - SANDRY FIRE SUPPLY

Fund: 107 - SINKING

Department: 06 - Expense

6,786.00OPERATING SUPPLIESlockers for bunker gear

Department 06 - Expense Total: 6,786.00

Fund 107 - SINKING Total: 6,786.00

Vendor 998825 - SANDRY FIRE SUPPLY Total: 6,786.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023  Payment Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023

11/9/2023 2:05:04 PM Page 34 of 42

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 803300 - SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY CLERK

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

654.30LEGAL SERVICES2023 JOINT PUBLIC HEARING …

Department 10 - Administration Total: 654.30

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 654.30

Vendor 803300 - SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY CLERK Total: 654.30

Vendor: 804250 - SCOTTSBLUFF-GERING UNITED WAY

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

221.25UNITED WAY PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 221.25

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 221.25

Vendor 804250 - SCOTTSBLUFF-GERING UNITED WAY Total: 221.25

Vendor: 976200 - SHAWNA WINCHELL

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

1,770.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…CLEANING HALLS, BATHS & OF…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,770.00

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 1,770.00

Vendor 976200 - SHAWNA WINCHELL Total: 1,770.00

Vendor: 812500 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

430.70CONTAINERSBlue Dumpster Paint

Department 06 - Expense Total: 430.70

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 430.70

Vendor 812500 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS Total: 430.70

Vendor: 820550 - SIMON CONTRACTORS

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

1,533.58STREET MAINTENANCE & REP…Crushed Concrete

417.03STREET MAINTENANCE & REP…Backfill Sand

3,763.50STREET MAINTENANCE & REP…Cold Mix Asphalt

3,361.20STREET MAINTENANCE & REP…Hot Asphalt

290.40STREET MAINTENANCE & REP…Hot Asphalt Mix

Department 06 - Expense Total: 9,365.71

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 9,365.71

Vendor 820550 - SIMON CONTRACTORS Total: 9,365.71

Vendor: 824150 - SIRCHIE ACQUISITION COMPANY, LLC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

255.90DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESMETH TEST KITS

Department 32 - Police Total: 255.90

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 255.90

Vendor 824150 - SIRCHIE ACQUISITION COMPANY, LLC Total: 255.90

Vendor: 844950 - SOUTHWESTERN EQUIPMENT COMPANY

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

141.88COLLECTIONS EQUIP MAINTFlow Control Valve for G8

Department 06 - Expense Total: 141.88

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 141.88

Vendor 844950 - SOUTHWESTERN EQUIPMENT COMPANY Total: 141.88



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023  Payment Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023

11/9/2023 2:05:04 PM Page 35 of 42

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 851650 - STATE FIRE MARSHAL TRAINING DI

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

400.00TRAINING & CONFERENCESFF2 test fees 8 FF's

Department 31 - Fire Total: 400.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 400.00

Vendor 851650 - STATE FIRE MARSHAL TRAINING DI Total: 400.00

Vendor: 867250 - SUBWAY SANDWICHES & SALADS

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

224.76DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESDinner for Prime Time Family …

Department 44 - Library Total: 224.76

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 224.76

Vendor 867250 - SUBWAY SANDWICHES & SALADS Total: 224.76

Vendor: 878145 - TEAM CHEVROLET

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

375.00WING VEHICLE LEASENOV 23 WING LEASE K.MASSIE

Department 32 - Police Total: 375.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 375.00

Vendor 878145 - TEAM CHEVROLET Total: 375.00

Vendor: 998938 - THE TORO COMPANY

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

175.00SOFTWARE LICENSINGSOFTWARE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 175.00

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 175.00

Vendor 998938 - THE TORO COMPANY Total: 175.00

Vendor: 999272 - TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIV

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

75.00INVESTGATIVE EXPENSESINVESTIGATIONS PEOPLE SEA…

Department 32 - Police Total: 75.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 75.00

Vendor 999272 - TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIV Total: 75.00

Vendor: 10135 - TRANSWEST

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

132.30CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENTMud Flaps for New Pickups

Department 06 - Expense Total: 132.30

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 132.30

Vendor 10135 - TRANSWEST Total: 132.30

Vendor: 907300 - TWIN CITY AUTO, INC

Fund: 107 - SINKING

Department: 06 - Expense

7,260.00CAPITAL OUTLAY6700 PLUS LIGHT KIT

10,900.00CAPITAL OUTLAY2019 FORD F20 -PLOW PACK…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 18,160.00

Fund 107 - SINKING Total: 18,160.00

Vendor 907300 - TWIN CITY AUTO, INC Total: 18,160.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023  Payment Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023

11/9/2023 2:05:04 PM Page 36 of 42

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 999052 - TYNDALE

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

65.57SAFETY SUPPLIES & UNIFORMSFR clothing

815.82SAFETY SUPPLIES & UNIFORMSFR clothing

191.30SAFETY SUPPLIES & UNIFORMSFR clothing

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,072.69

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 1,072.69

Vendor 999052 - TYNDALE Total: 1,072.69

Vendor: 998106 - UNANIMOUS, INC.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

375.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…WEBSITE SUPPORT - OCT 23

Department 10 - Administration Total: 375.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 375.00

Vendor 998106 - UNANIMOUS, INC. Total: 375.00

Vendor: 999019 - VALLEY AUTO LOCATORS LLC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

76.46VEH & EQUIP MAINTEANCEOIL CHANGE AND TIRE REPAIR

20.00VEH & EQUIP MAINTEANCEFLAT REPAIR

20.00VEH & EQUIP MAINTEANCEFLAT REPAIR

128.43VEH & EQUIP MAINTEANCEPATROL CAIR MAINT

20.00VEH & EQUIP MAINTEANCEFLAT TIRE REPAIR

Department 32 - Police Total: 264.89

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 264.89

Vendor 999019 - VALLEY AUTO LOCATORS LLC Total: 264.89

Vendor: 999580 - VANTAGE APPAREL

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

71.37PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 71.37

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 71.37

Vendor 999580 - VANTAGE APPAREL Total: 71.37

Vendor: 998959 - VERIZON CONNECT

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

38.38PHONE & INTERNETStreet Sweeper & Mosquitoe …

Department 06 - Expense Total: 38.38

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 38.38

Vendor 998959 - VERIZON CONNECT Total: 38.38

Vendor: 996698 - VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES, LLC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

183.13PHONE & INTERNETCOUNCIL TABLETS

Department 10 - Administration Total: 183.13

Department: 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection

43.09PHONE & INTERNETON CALL  CELL/LAPTOPS

Department 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection Total: 43.09

Department: 31 - Fire

247.50PHONE & INTERNETON CALL  CELL/LAPTOPS

Department 31 - Fire Total: 247.50

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 473.72



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023  Payment Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023

11/9/2023 2:05:04 PM Page 37 of 42

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

40.01PHONE & INTERNETON CALL  CELL/LAPTOPS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 40.01

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 40.01

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

60.01PHONE & INTERNETON CALL  CELL/LAPTOPS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 60.01

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 60.01

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

60.02PHONE & INTERNETON CALL  CELL/LAPTOPS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 60.02

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 60.02

Vendor 996698 - VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES, LLC Total: 633.76

Vendor: 998626 - WARRIOR RUN

Fund: 150 - KENO

Department: 06 - Expense

746.89COMMUNITY BETTERMENTQUILTS OF VALOR - KENO

Department 06 - Expense Total: 746.89

Fund 150 - KENO Total: 746.89

Vendor 998626 - WARRIOR RUN Total: 746.89

Vendor: 942350 - WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 01 - Asset

6,545.87INVENTOY - DIESEL FUELdiesel

4,142.49INVENTOY - DIESEL FUELdiesel

3,100.24INVENTORY - UNLEADED GASunleaded

Department 01 - Asset Total: 13,788.60

Department: 34 - Cemetery

1,032.35FUELFUEL

Department 34 - Cemetery Total: 1,032.35

Department: 42 - Parks

1,108.52FUELFUEL

Department 42 - Parks Total: 1,108.52

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 15,929.47

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

-100.00FUEL, FILTERS & TIRESTote Return

1,396.60FUEL, FILTERS & TIRES399.6 Gallons of Diesel Fuel.

1,638.41FUEL, FILTERS & TIRES400.1 Gallons of Diesel.

1,398.35FUEL, FILTERS & TIRES400.1 Gallons of Diesel

1,639.23FUEL, FILTERS & TIRES400.3 Gallons of Diesel.

1,203.52FUEL, FILTERS & TIRES293.9 Gallons of Diesel.

1,708.03FUEL, FILTERS & TIRES417.1 Gallons of Diesel

Department 06 - Expense Total: 8,884.14

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 8,884.14

Vendor 942350 - WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY Total: 24,813.61



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023  Payment Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023

11/9/2023 2:05:04 PM Page 38 of 42

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 943550 - WESTERN PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

111.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING

Department 06 - Expense Total: 111.00

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 111.00

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

142.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING

Department 06 - Expense Total: 142.00

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 142.00

Vendor 943550 - WESTERN PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS Total: 253.00

Vendor: 943890 - WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

182.32SAFETY SUPPLIES & UNIFORMSglove tests

Department 06 - Expense Total: 182.32

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 182.32

Vendor 943890 - WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC Total: 182.32

Vendor: 10238 - WILLIAM BAER

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

155.14SAFETY SUPPLIES & UNFORMSBOOT REIMBURSEMENT

Department 06 - Expense Total: 155.14

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 155.14

Vendor 10238 - WILLIAM BAER Total: 155.14

Vendor: 998828 - WINSUPPLY SCOTTSBLUFF NE CO.

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

76.43REPAIRS-WTR MAINS/SERVICE…Brass Coupling

Department 06 - Expense Total: 76.43

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 76.43

Vendor 998828 - WINSUPPLY SCOTTSBLUFF NE CO. Total: 76.43

Vendor: 999024 - YANDA'S MUSIC INC

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

1,100.00BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTCIVIC CENTER PA SYSTEM REP…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,100.00

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 1,100.00

Vendor 999024 - YANDA'S MUSIC INC Total: 1,100.00

Grand Total: 840,204.18



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023  Payment Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023

11/9/2023 2:05:04 PM Page 39 of 42

Report Summary

Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund Expense Amount

101 - GENERAL 0.0080,513.71

106 - DEBT SERVICE 0.0055,786.38

107 - SINKING 0.0029,319.95

108 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT 0.001,428.96

109 - TOURISM 0.005,693.21

110 - RV PARK 0.006,630.41

111 - LB840 0.0012,500.00

114 - PUBLIC SAFETY 0.002,458.85

130 - STREETS 0.00156,245.55

150 - KENO 0.0020,286.89

201 - ELECTRIC 0.00123,104.32

202 - WATER 0.0013,318.08

203 - WASTEWATER 0.005,101.26

204 - SANITATION 0.0062,595.80

205 - GOLF 0.003,316.69

207 - CIVIC CENTER 0.0034,359.09

800 - HEALTH INSURANCE 101,707.50141,369.74

997 - PAYROLL FUND 86,175.2986,175.29

187,882.79Grand Total: 840,204.18

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

101-01-1611 INVENTORY - UNLEADED… 0.003,100.24

101-01-1612 INVENTOY - DIESEL FUEL 0.0010,688.36

101-10-6213 TRAINING & CONFEREN… 0.00565.00

101-10-6215 COUNCIL CONF & TRAVEL 0.00565.00

101-10-6225 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00410.00

101-10-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.001,628.00

101-10-6305 OFFICE & BUILDING SUP… 0.001,630.46

101-10-6306 POSTAGE 0.00800.00

101-10-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00560.53

101-10-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MA… 0.00767.65

101-10-6633 LEGAL SERVICES 0.00654.30

101-10-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.00375.00

101-10-6645 PUBLICATIONS 0.00325.46

101-22-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.001,337.00

101-22-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0045.59

101-31-6106 VOLUNTEER BENEFITS 0.00634.95

101-31-6111 FF/EMT INCENTIVE 0.00137.60

101-31-6213 TRAINING & CONFEREN… 0.001,701.41

101-31-6218 MEETING EXPENSE 0.00490.00

101-31-6225 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00775.00

101-31-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00113.75

101-31-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.005,658.71

101-31-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00372.98

101-31-6330 UTILITIES 0.00100.71

101-31-6340 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAI… 0.002,103.65

101-31-6450 PROPERTY INSURANCE 0.00-493.35

101-32-6213 TRAINING & CONFEREN… 0.00107.00

101-32-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.007,883.35

101-32-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.001,444.13

101-32-6305 OFFICE & BUILDING SUP… 0.00444.67

101-32-6308 INVESTGATIVE EXPENSES 0.0075.00

101-32-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00194.70

101-32-6330 WING VEHICLE LEASE 0.00375.00

101-32-6340 VEH & EQUIP MAINTEA… 0.002,466.25

101-32-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MA… 0.0052.72



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023  Payment Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023

11/9/2023 2:05:04 PM Page 40 of 42

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

101-32-6445 TASER LEASE 0.0013,297.94

101-32-6475 BODY & IN CAR CAMERA… 0.004,428.74

101-32-6515 STATE & COURT FEES 0.00420.00

101-32-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.00100.00

101-34-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.0045.50

101-34-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.00137.46

101-34-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0089.97

101-34-6320 FUEL 0.001,032.35

101-34-6326 SAFETY 0.0076.99

101-34-6340 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAI… 0.00789.59

101-34-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MA… 0.00200.00

101-34-6450 PROPERTY INSURANCE 0.00844.79

101-39-6660 EMERGENCY MGMT SER… 0.004,444.33

101-41-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00-12.11

101-41-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MA… 0.0039.98

101-42-6213 TRAINING & CONFEREN… 0.00335.36

101-42-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.0045.50

101-42-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.00344.57

101-42-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00235.36

101-42-6320 FUEL 0.001,108.52

101-42-6330 UTILITIES 0.00176.22

101-42-6340 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAI… 0.00749.67

101-42-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MA… 0.00574.79

101-42-6450 PROPERTY INSURANCE 0.0070.61

101-42-6490 DOG PARK EXPENSE 0.00150.00

101-42-6551 EVERGREEN GREENHOU… 0.008.99

101-44-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00524.99

101-44-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.00833.98

101-44-6305 OFFICE & BUILDING SUP… 0.00309.78

101-44-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00170.23

101-44-6330 UTILITIES 0.0085.14

101-44-6540 REPAIRS & MAINTENAN… 0.00348.68

101-44-6651 BOOKS 0.00414.97

106-06-6586 DEBT SERVICE - INTEREST 0.0029,784.35

106-06-6953 DEBT SERVICE - PRINCIP… 0.0026,002.03

107-06-6300 OPERATING SUPPLIES 0.006,786.00

107-06-6460 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.0022,533.95

108-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.001,428.96

109-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0082.46

109-06-6340 EQUIPMENT MAINT 0.0031.05

109-06-6460 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.001,635.20

109-06-6541 GVB EQUIPMENT MAINT 0.0045.50

109-06-6649 GVB ADVERTISING 0.003,899.00

110-02-2200 COMM ROOM DEPOSITS 0.0075.00

110-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.0045.50

110-06-6305 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.00183.32

110-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00220.99

110-06-6650 ADVERTISING & PROMO… 0.006,105.60

111-06-6905 ECONOMIC DEVELOPM… 0.0012,500.00

114-32-6361 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.00812.25

114-32-6363 CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIP… 0.001,646.60

130-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.001,314.25

130-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.001,044.69

130-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00127.65

130-06-6324 GASOLINE 0.00162.24

130-06-6326 SAFETY SUPPLIES & UNI… 0.00179.76

130-06-6330 UTILITIES 0.00113.16

130-06-6344 CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIP… 0.00109,390.30



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023  Payment Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023

11/9/2023 2:05:04 PM Page 41 of 42

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

130-06-6345 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAI… 0.004,189.05

130-06-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.0043.18

130-06-6840 SNOW REMOVAL 0.0017,850.08

130-06-6932 STREET MAINTENANCE &… 0.0021,831.19

150-06-6460 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00379.00

150-06-6905 COMMUNITY BETTERM… 0.0019,907.89

201-01-1270 INVENTORY 0.0043,489.91

201-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.001,268.75

201-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.0015,346.80

201-06-6305 OFFICE & BUILDING SUP… 0.00124.28

201-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00374.80

201-06-6330 UTILITIES 0.00133.52

201-06-6345 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAI… 0.001,510.60

201-06-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MA… 0.001,439.06

201-06-6460 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.0053,179.00

201-06-6561 SAFETY SUPPLIES & UNI… 0.001,255.01

201-06-6615 PCB TESTING AND DISPO… 0.001,450.00

201-06-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.00212.59

201-06-6660 CONTRACTED SERVICES 0.003,320.00

202-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.001,328.25

202-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.00210.43

202-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00300.20

202-06-6320 FUEL 0.0060.84

202-06-6326 SAFETY SUPPLIES & UNF… 0.00155.14

202-06-6345 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAI… 0.00201.17

202-06-6355 REPAIRS - WELLS 0.004,460.79

202-06-6370 REPAIRS-WTR MAINS/SE… 0.006,073.90

202-06-6615 LAB SERVICE 0.00212.00

202-06-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.00315.36

203-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.001,358.25

203-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.00183.13

203-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00183.60

203-06-6345 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAI… 0.0072.51

203-06-6356 REPAIRS-WWTP 0.0013.18

203-06-6615 LAB SERVICE 0.003,189.00

203-06-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.00101.59

204-01-1130 CASH - JOINT LANDFILL S… 0.0027,173.63

204-04-4791 LANDFILL FEES 0.00492.81

204-06-6213 TRAINING & CONFEREN… 0.00269.90

204-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.001,805.88

204-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.00506.96

204-06-6305 OFFICE & BUILDING SUP… 0.00615.41

204-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0057.50

204-06-6320 FUEL, FILTERS & TIRES 0.008,929.14

204-06-6326 SAFETY 0.00228.42

204-06-6330 UTILITIES 0.0074.59

204-06-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MA… 0.008,265.00

204-06-6525 BALER MAINTENANCE 0.0057.26

204-06-6541 COLLECTIONS EQUIP MA… 0.002,034.02

204-06-6542 LANDFILL EQUIP MAINT 0.006,185.91

204-06-6575 CONTAINERS 0.00751.86

204-06-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.005,147.51

205-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00113.75

205-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.00150.00

205-06-6305 OFFICE & BUILDING SUP… 0.0011.92

205-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00381.79

205-06-6327 SOFTWARE LICENSING 0.00175.00

205-06-6345 GOLF EQUIPMENT REPA… 0.00459.71



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023  Payment Dates: 10/24/2023 - 11/13/2023

11/9/2023 2:05:04 PM Page 42 of 42

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

205-06-6348 RESTAURANT EXPENSE 0.0090.93

205-06-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MA… 0.00523.40

205-06-6355 CLUBHOUSE BUILDING R… 0.0091.45

205-06-6360 PRO SHOP MERCHANDISE 0.001,318.74

207-06-6106 MANAGEMENT CONTRA… 0.005,014.06

207-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00248.72

207-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.00990.88

207-06-6305 OFFICE & BUILDING SUP… 0.0019.10

207-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00674.89

207-06-6340 EQUIP MAINT & REPAIR 0.00256.80

207-06-6350 BUILDING/GROUNDS MA… 0.001,100.00

207-06-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.001,970.00

207-06-6680 RENTAL - EQUIPMENT 0.00211.60

207-06-6700 CATERING COSTS 0.0023,873.04

800-06-6131 PREMIUM EXPENSE 44,885.5649,231.80

800-06-6132 CLAIMS EXPENSE 55,169.6955,169.69

800-06-6318 WELLNESS 0.0035,316.00

800-06-6320 FLEX BENEFIT EXPENSE 1,652.251,652.25

997-02-2300 FEDERAL W/H PAYABLE 16,433.9616,433.96

997-02-2301 FICA PAYABLE 32,066.8432,066.84

997-02-2310 HSA PAYABLE 8,849.618,849.61

997-02-2320 UNITED WAY PAYABLE 221.25221.25

997-02-2330 IBEW UNION DUES PAY… 619.35619.35

997-02-2346 POLICE UNION DUES PA… 550.00550.00

997-02-2367 VISION INS PAYABLE 600.44600.44

997-02-2376 CHILD SUPPORT PAYABLE 714.93714.93

997-02-2380 PENSION PAYABLE 26,118.9126,118.91

Grand Total: 187,882.79840,204.18

Project Account Summary

 Payment AmountProject Account Key Expense Amount

**None** 187,882.79839,829.18

301206330 0.00375.00

Grand Total: 187,882.79840,204.18

Utility Bill Refunds                                           1,328.39 

    Total Claims                                             841,532.57 



Account # Contact Amount

01-0040-43 RILEY SHAVER 8.54$                 

01-0360-05 MI SINALOA 500.00$             

03-1030-05 ABRAHAM PARRA 68.53$               

05-0750-10 KRISTY PETERSEN 19.50$               

12-0500-03 CHAMPION REALTY 175.00$             

14-1280-01 LENORE MILLER 10.67$               

16-0810-12 JENIFER BERGE SAUTER 128.37$             

23-0800-00 THE VILLAGE @ GERING LP 38.61$               

28-5330-02 FANNIE MAE 49.79$               

29-0286-17 AMANDA BAZAN 131.21$             

29-0302-19 KARLA SAENZ 100.84$             

30-1350-04 CANDICE SHERFEY 97.33$               

1,328.39$           

Utility Bill Refunds



TWIN CITIES DEVELOPMENT – July-September 2023 UPDATE:  
 

 
HOUSING: 

Rural Workforce Housing Fund: Had a ribbon cutting for the completion of the 8-unit townhouses. 
Currently reviewing two applications with more applications being filled out. Have spent over $2 
million on projects in the past year and a half. Submitted request for $1 million grant to be deposited.  
Northfield Haven: Held an open house for project donors. Currently have 10 of 14 apartments filled.   
WNHO Property: WNHO property has been purchased by a developer to be developed into housing. 
Developers: We are currently working with multiple developers on potential projects in the area. 
NIFA Expo: Attended the NIFA Housing Expo in 2023 which brought a couple of developers to our 
area (one purchased land in Gering). Planning on attending the 2024 expo.   
Down Payment Assistance: Have assisted 18 families with a total of $53,600 to purchase homes.  
Repair Assistance: Have helped families repair homes so they can close on the prucahse of a home 
for $17,740.  
Kimball High School House: Working with Kimball school on potential rehab house.  

 
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT 

Communities 4 Kids: working on a fundraising event and a forum for childcare providers.   
Career Connections of Western Nebraska: TCD is leading the charge of the group to work toward 
building the pipeline of students to local businesses. We have raised almost $75,000 through 
donations and grants. Almost 4,000 students took the teen opportunity survey. We will host three 
Career Cabs (tours of businesses) for hundreds of 10th-grade students from 23 school districts in 
November. Next step is to create internship programs at panhandle schools.  
WNED: Had workforce work session in September. The November work session will be on a regional 
marketing video.  
Training: TCD has provided access to 419 business training opportunities in both English and Spanish. 
Empowerment Centers: Partnering with a local business to provide technology centers for 
underserved individuals.  
Meet the Buyers: assisted with the conference to teach businesses about contracting with 
government agencies.  
 

BUSINESS RETENTION, EXPANSION, and ATTRACTION: 
Business Retention and Expansion Visits (BREs):  Getting BRE surveys taken online as well as 
scheduling in-person visits.  Held a resource fair is Mitchell. Working on setting up a resource fair in 
Bayard. 
Business Pitch Competition: work continues on a county-wide business workshop and pitch 
competition with Nebraska Business Development Center and the City of Scottsbluff.  
Global Site Location Industries (contracted business attraction company): Sent out over 30,000 
emails to businesses across the country. Have mailed out eight care packages to businesses that 
have engaged the most with us.  
Location One Information Systems: 27 new commercial buildings added, 5 new sites added, 27 
commercial buildings filled in 2023. 
Business Assistance: Mentored 75 individuals with business advisement in 2023:  43 business 
expansions, 32 business startups.  
Resource Folders: Supported 103 business startups with new TCD business resource folders in 2023. 
Southeast Gering Development: Working with Aulick Industries on commercial and residential 
property.  



TWIN CITIES DEVELOPMENT – July-September 2023 UPDATE:  
 

Attraction: Working with multiple companies looking to locate in our area. Created a commercial 
property portfolio to be sent to interested developers. Have submitted 9 proposals in 2023.  
Project Sugar Rush: Working on a proposal. They are an international company with plans to extend 
their global footprint by establishing a distribution warehouse in the U.S, a strategic move aimed at 
enhancing their market reach and customer service in key markets. The move will be customer based 
– they currently have customers in GA, CA, and NJ. While the exact dimensions of the envisioned 
facility are yet to be finalized, the CCO provided an estimated range of 10,000 to 25,000 square feet. 
The new warehouse would require a diverse team of 10-20 dedicated professionals. This could 
include roles such as warehouse managers, forklift operators, quality control inspectors, and 
inventory specialists. This company specializes in natural sweetener production, with a focus on 
sustainability and innovation. They have a vast collection of unique plant genetics and a global supply 
chain. Their use of advanced technology ensures precision in their operations. 
Project Green Build:  Submitted proposal. The company is seeking 75-80 acres of greenfield land in 
the Midwest region to construct a new prefinishing facility. They will be purchasing the land. A 
prefinishing facility is where building materials, such as siding or trim, are finished before they are 
shipped to the construction site. They will be creating 60 jobs at the location and the salary will be in 
the high $40,000 range. Majority of the roles will be managers, production workers and technicians. 
This is an active research project. This project has been identified and qualified by GSLI’s qualification 
standards. Though the company is conducting site selection on their own, our goal is to present new 
opportunities and create awareness for locations not in the original scope of consideration. If you 
are interested in a submission, please submit based on what information we have and we will 
attempt to introduce your area to the project for 2-3 weeks after the submission deadline has 
passed. If we do not hear back from the project 2-3 weeks after the submission deadline, we will 
release the contact information for your own personal outreach. 
Project Green Dot: Working with BNSF and site selector. 300,000 sq ft facility on 20 to 30 acres ($60 
million investment, 15 FTE), needing 10 rail car spur. 
Data Centers: Have spoken to multiple companies about locating a data center in the industrial park.  
Hotels: working with a developer and investor on the potential for multiple hotel development.  
Site Selector Database: Have sent almost 12,000 emails to site selectors in the past three months. 
Have a group of site selectors planning to visit the area in the near future.  
Revolving Loan Fund: Submitted a proposal for a grant to create a revolving loan fund for small 
businesses.  
Civic Center: Gave two community tours to people interested in the management and catering for 
the Civic Center.  
E-kitchen: added a new lease to the kitchen and working on another.  
Restaurants: Working with a developer on the potential for two restaurants.  
 
 

Other: 
Community Calendar: Over 350 local events have been added to the TCD events calendar  
Masterminds: Working on reviving the masterminds business group that used to be in the E-Center 
Newsletter: TCD started a monthly newsletter to keep members informed of economic development 
information and developments.  
Governor Visit: Business tour with Governor Pillen and Economic Development Director K.C. Belitz   
Business In Focus: TCD and Western Nebraska were featured in a North American magazine in 
August.  
Chamber: Having discussions with the Chamber on ways to better partner with each other.  
 



Agenda Item Summary 

For the meeting of: November 13, 2023 
Agenda item title: Consider approval of Keno Fund Requests 
Submitted by: Pat Heath, City Administrator 

Explanation of the agenda item: 
Riverside Discovery Center    $15,000.00 
Scottsbluff/Gering State Golf  $4,000.00 
Gering Public Library      $3,018.39 
Monument Prevention      $3,000.00

 

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation: Following their meeting on November 1, the Keno Committee 
recommended funding these requests in the amount shown.

 X yes no 
 X yes no 

Does this item require the expenditure of funds? 
Are funds budgeted? 
If no, comments: 
Estimated Amount $25,018.39
Amount Budgeted 

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

150.52.6905 

Community Betterment 
Approval of funds available: 

City Treasurer/Finance Director 

Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance? yes  X no 
If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached. 
Please list all names and addresses of those to be notified. 

Approved for submittal: 
Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 

Referred to: Keno Committee Committee 

All Agenda Item Summaries and the required attachments are due by Noon on the Wednesday prior to the 
Council meeting.  If the Wednesday prior to the City Council is a holiday, the deadline is Tuesday at Noon. 

Kathy Wefll

Lyndsey Mathews











































Agenda Item Summary 
 

For the meeting of: November 13, 2023 

Agenda item title: 
Approve Ordinance No. 2139 – An Ordinance prohibiting parking on a portion of Red 
Barn Drive; providing for no parking signs and providing for an effective date hereof to 
establish a No Parking Zone on Red Barn Drive 

Submitted by: Annie Folck, City Engineer  

Explanation of the agenda item: 

The City has received complaints about parking on Red Barn Drive. 
When cars are parked on both sides of the street, it is narrow for the mix 
of commercial traffic that typically drives through the area, particularly 
for trucks. At a Public Safety Committee meeting on October 17, 2023 
at which several of the business owners along Red Barn Drive were 
present, it was agreed that it would be best to prohibit parking on both 
sides of the road from the intersection with 12th Street past the curve 
where Red Barn Drive turns south. 

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation: 
The Public Safety Committee recommended approval of the 
changes described in the ordinance at their meeting on 
October 17, 2023.   

 

Does this item require the expenditure of funds?        yes    X no 
Are funds budgeted?  yes      no 
If no, comments:  

Estimated Amount  

Amount Budgeted  

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

 

 

 
Approval of funds available:  

 City Treasurer/Finance Director 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance? X yes      no 

If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached.  

Please list all names and addresses of those to be notified.  

 

 

 
Approved for submittal: 

                                                Kathy Welfl 

 Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 
 
Referred to: 

Public Safety  
 
Committee 

 
All Agenda Item Summaries and the required attachments are due by Noon on the Wednesday prior to the Council 
meeting.  If the Wednesday prior to the City Council is a holiday, the deadline is Tuesday at Noon. 



ORDINANCE NO. 2139 

AN ORDINANCE PROHIBITING PARKING ON A PORTION OF RED BARN DRIVE; 
PROVIDING FOR NO PARKING SIGNS AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
HEREOF. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GERING, NEBRASKA, 
THAT: 

 Red Barn Drive, from a point 480 feet north of the western intersection with Country Club 
Road, to the intersection with 12th Street, is hereby designated as a “No Parking Zone” and 
parking is prohibited on both sides of said Street. Appropriate NO PARKING signs shall be erected 
advising the public as to said No Parking Zone. 

Any Ordinance or part of any Ordinance of the City of Gering, Nebraska, in conflict with 
this Ordinance is hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict and should any part or section of 
this Ordinance be declared void and unenforceable, such declaration shall not render any other 
part void and unenforceable. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force from and after 
the date of its passage, approval, and publication as required by law. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 13th day of November, 2023. 

 

_______________________________ 
Kent E. Ewing, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 
Kathleen J. Welfl, City Clerk 
 

          

 

  



Agenda Item Summary 
 

For the meeting of: November 13, 2023 

Agenda item title: Approve Ordinance No. 2140 - Water Service Connection Fees 

Submitted by: Pat Heath, City Administrator  
Explanation of the agenda item: An Ordinance to amend the Water Service Connection Fees.  The fees  

were last adjusted in 2016.  Material costs for the brass fittings, pipe and water meters have more than  

doubled over the last few years due to inflation.  

 

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation: Staff recommends Council approve Ordinance No. 2140 

 

Does this item require the expenditure of funds?         Yes        X no 
Are funds budgeted?          Yes  X no 
If no, comments:  

Estimated Amount  

Amount Budgeted  

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

 

 

 

Approval of funds available:  

 City Treasurer/Finance Director 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance?       X yes        no 
If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached.  

Please list all names and addresses of those to be notified.  
 

 

 
Approved for submittal: 

                                    Kathy Welfl 

 Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 
 
Referred to: 

 
 
Committee 

 
All Agenda Item Summaries and the required attachments are due by Noon on the Wednesday prior to the 
Council meeting.  If the Wednesday prior to the City Council is a holiday, the deadline is Tuesday at Noon. 



 ORDINANCE NO. 2140 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE WATER SERVICE CONNECTION FEES; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE HEREOF. 
 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GERING, 
NEBRASKA, THAT: 
 

Section 1.   That the existing Water Service Connection Fees be amended as 
follows: 

WATER SERVICE CONNECTION FEES 
 

Service   Meter & Water System 
Service Line Size Line Fee   Apparatus Investment Fee   Total 
 
To 1 inch   $325.00         ¾ inch - $350.00 $250.00 $   925.00 
To 1 inch   $325.00  1 inch - $375.00 $250.00 $   950.00 
1 ¼ inch   $375.00  ¾ inch - $350.00 $275.00 $1,000.00 
1 ¼ inch   $375.00  1 inch - $375.00 $275.00 $1,025.00 
1 ½ inch   $550.00  1 inch - $375.00 $300.00 $1,225.00 
1 ½ inch   $550.00  1 ½ inch - $725.00 $300.00 $1,575.00 
2 inch    $650.00  1 ½ inch - $725.00 $325.00 $1,700.00 
2 inch    $650.00  2 inch - $775.00 $325.00 $1,750.00 
 
1 ½ inch compound meter may be substituted for a 1 ½ inch meter - $1,025.00. 
2 inch compound meter may be substituted for a 2 inch meter - $1,725.00. 
3 inch and larger meter fees are based on current price and shipping costs. 
 
Additional charges for pavement removal and horizontal bore, (if required)  
 
Concrete Removal & Replacement $500.00 
Horizontal bore fee $1,000.00 
 
The service line fee for a copper service line shall be the price per lineal foot at the time the 
pipe is ordered. 
 
Owner shall maintain large service and fire lines to the City main including the valve. Owner 
shall provide all materials and make all connections to City water system. 
 

LARGE SERVICE AND FIRE LINE FEES 
 
Service  System   Meter and Apparatus 
Line Size  Investment Fee  Provided by City of Gering 
 
4 inch   $600.00  Fee based on size of water meter requested 
6 inch   $700.00  Fee based on size of water meter requested 
8 inch   $800.00  Fee based on size of water meter requested 
 
Owner shall pay for and maintain large service and fire lines to the City main including the 
tee, valve and wet tap.  Owner shall provide all materials and make all connections to City 
water system.   



Section 2:   The aforementioned rates set forth in Section 1 of this Ordinance 
shall be effective December 1, 2023. 

 
Section 3:  Any Ordinance or part of any Ordinance of the City of Gering, Nebraska in 

conflict with this Ordinance is hereby repealed and should any part or section of this 
Ordinance be declared void and unenforceable, such declaration shall not render any other 
part void and unenforceable.  This Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force from and 
after the date of its passage, approval and publication in pamphlet form as required by law. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS _____ day of November, 2023. 
 

  
 
 ____________________________ 
 Kent E. Ewing, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________ 
Kathleen Welfl, City Clerk 

 
 
 

 



Agenda Item Summary 
 

For the meeting of: November 13, 2023 

Agenda item title: Approve Resolution 11-1-23 regarding Adoption of Clarification Amendment to 
Employee Retirement Plan for Employees of the City of Gering 

Submitted by: Shannon Goss, HR Director   

Explanation of the agenda item: 

When the plan was drafted in 2008, it stated that regular part-time employees 
were eligible to participate in the retirement plan. At that time, our City policies 
stated that a regular part-time employee worked over 30 hours. Our City policy 
changed in 2011, however, the plan was not updated to reflect the policy 
change. Our policies have clearly stated that only employees who work over 
30 hours per week are eligible, so the City was not in violation.  However, it 
has been advised to update the plan to reflect our policies. 

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation: Approve Resolution 11-23-1. 
 

Does this item require the expenditure of funds?        yes    X no 
Are funds budgeted?        yes      no 
If no, comments:  

Estimated Amount  

Amount Budgeted  

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

 

 

 
Approval of funds available:  

 City Treasurer/Finance Director 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance? X yes      no 

If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached.  

Please list all names and addresses of those to be notified.  

 

 

 
Approved for submittal: 

                                    Kathy Welfl 

 Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 
 
Referred to: 

 
 
Committee 

 
All Agenda Item Summaries and the required attachments are due by Noon on the Wednesday prior to the Council 
meeting.  If the Wednesday prior to the City Council is a holiday, the deadline is Tuesday at Noon. 



RESOLUTION NO. 11-23-1 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GERING, 
NEBRASKA: 
 
1. Adoption of Clarification Amendment Employee Retirement Plan for Employees of the 

City of Gering:  NOW, BE IT RESOLVED, that in order to clarify the Plan’s eligibility 
provisions as originally intended in relation to the City’s internal employment 
classification policies, the Plan shall be, and it hereby is, amended in the form of the 
Second Amendment submitted at this meeting and by this reference made a part of 
this resolution. 

 
2. Authorizations:  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Mayor 

and other appropriate elected officials and officers of the City of Gering shall be, and 
they hereby are, authorized to do any and all things necessary to carry out and 
accomplish the foregoing Resolutions, including the execution of any document or 
amendment which may be necessary or appropriate to amend and administer the 
aforesaid Plan, including such actions as may be necessary or appropriate to achieve 
and maintain tax qualification of the aforesaid Plan under Section 401(a) of the Internal 
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. 

 
 PASSED AND APPROVED THIS _______ DAY OF ________________, 2023. 
 
 
 
 
         
       MAYOR 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
CITY CLERK 
 
 
6221714.1 



SECOND AMENDMENT TO THE 
CITY OF GERING, NEBRASKA EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PLAN AND TRUST 

 
 The City of Gering, Nebraska Employee Retirement Plan and Trust (the “Plan”), as 
amended and restated effective October 1, 2012, and as subsequently amended, is hereby 
further amended to clarify the Plan’s eligibility provisions as originally intended in relation to the 
City’s internal employment classifications, as follows: 
 

I. 
 

Section 1.7 of the Plan is hereby amended to provide as follows: 
 

“Section 1.7  “Covered Employment Classification” shall include in its meaning, 
and shall be limited to (i) for periods prior to January 1, 2011, any person 
employed by or appointed by the City of Gering and assigned to employment 
categories of “Regular Full-Time” or “Regular Part-Time” employment, (ii) for 
periods after December 31, 2010, and before April 1, 2023, any person employed 
by or appointed by the City of Gering and assigned to employment categories of 
“Regular Full-Time” or “Regular Part-Time” employment and who is regularly 
scheduled to work at least thirty (30) hours per week, and (iii) for periods after 
April 1, 2023, any person employed by or appointed by the City of Gering and 
assigned to employment category of “Regular Full-Time” employment.  Any 
employee who is employed under any other employment classification of the City 
of Gering, including any police officer eligible to participate in the City of Gering, 
Nebraska Police Officers’ Pension Plan or a firefighter eligible to participate in the 
City of Gering, Nebraska Firefighters’ Pension Plan, shall not be considered as 
an eligible Employee hereunder and shall not participate in this Plan.” 

 
II. 

 
 The foregoing amendments to the Plan shall supersede the existing provisions of the 
Plan to the extent those provisions are inconsistent with the provisions of this Amendment.  The 
remaining terms and provisions of the Plan are hereby confirmed and ratified in all respects 
except insofar as the foregoing provisions of this Amendment amend the same. 
 
  
 

[Signature page to follow] 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
2 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Gering, Nebraska, has caused this Amendment to 
the City of Gering, Nebraska Employee Retirement Plan and Trust to be executed by its duly 
authorized officer, and the Trustee has caused this Amendment to the Plan to be executed by 
its duly appointed officers, effective as of the date set forth below. 
 
 Executed this ________ day of ____________, 2023. 
 
 
      CITY OF GERING, NEBRASKA, 
      Employer 
 
 
 
      By: ______________________________ 
       Its: ________________________ 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
Official Title ________________ 
 
      TRUSTEE 
 
 
 
      By: ______________________________ 
       City Treasurer 
 
 
      By: ______________________________ 
       City Clerk 
 
 
      By: ______________________________ 
       City Engineer 
 
 
6221075.1 


	November 13 AGENDA correct
	October 23, 2023 MINUTES
	Claims 10-24-23 to 11-13-23
	TCD quarterly update July-September 2023
	Keno Fund agenda summary and docs
	Keno Comm. Request for City Council  November 13, 2023
	Riverside Discovery Center
	Scottsbluff Gering State Golf
	Gering Public Library
	Monument Prevention

	Agenda summary- Red Barn Drive Ordinance
	Ordinance 2139 - CORRECT No Parking on Red Barn Drive
	Agenda Item Summary Water Service Line Rates
	Ordinance 2140 - Water Service Line fees 2023
	Agenda summary- resolution 11-23-1
	Resolutions 11-23-1 - General retirement plan amendment
	RESOLUTION NO. 11-23-1
	MAYOR
	ATTEST:
	CITY CLERK

	Second Amendment - Gering Civilian Plan - Eligibility Clarification(6221075.1)



